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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16479

THE STATE CORPORATIONS ACT

(Cap. 446)

THE KENYA TRADE NETWORK AGENCY ORDER

(LN. 6 of2011)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 6 (1) (e) of the

State Corporations Act, the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for

Finance appoints—

Susan A. Mboya,

Sam. K. Njonde,
Agerey G. K. Chabeda,

Gilbert Langat,

to be members of the Board of Kenya Trade Network Agency, for a

period ofthree (3) years, with effect from Ist July, 2011.

Dated the 20th December, 2011.

UHURU KENYATTA,
Deputy Prime Minister and Ministerfor Finance.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16480

THE KENYA POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY COLLEGE ORDER
(L.N. 159 of2007)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 11 (1) (g) (iv),

(v) and (vii) of the Kenya Polytechnic University College the Minister

for Higher Education, Science and Technology appoints—

Luke Adoket Plapan,

Vimal Shah,

Elizabeth Katanu Mbebe(Ms.),

to be Council members of the Kenya Polytechnic University College
Council, for a period of three (3) years, with effect from 3rd

November, 2011.

Dated the 14th December, 2011.

M. J. KAMAR,
Ministerfor Higher Education,

Science and Technology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16481

TASKFORCE ON ALIGNMENT OF THE EDUCATION,SCIENCE

AND TECHNOLOGY SECTOR WITH THE CONSTITUTION

APPOINTMENT

PURSUANTto the establishment of the taskforce on Alignment of

the Education, Science and Technology Sector with the Constitution

vide Gazette Notice No. 11626 of 23rd September, 2011, the Minister

for Higher Education, Science and Technology appoints—

Elizabeth M. Ng’ang’a,

Vane Nyaboke Akama,

as members of the Taskforce with effect from Ist October, 2011 and

21st November, 2011, respectively.

Dated the 20th December, 2011.

M. J. KAMAR,
Ministerfor Higher Education,

Science and Technology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16482

THE LABOUR RELATIONS ACT

(No. 14 of2007)

DEDUCTION OF AGENCY FEES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 49 (1) of the

Labour Relations Act (No. 14 of 2007), the Minister for Labour makes

the following Order:  

(a) That the company; Sohan Singh Josh & Sons Limited; Athi

River Steel Plant Limited; Khetshi Dharamshi & Company

Limited; Standard Rolling Mills Limited; Alloy Steel Castings

Limited; AMM Engineering Works Limited; Kenya

Engineering Industries Limited; to; deduct from the wages of

each unionisable employee who is not a member of Kenya

Engineering Workers Union herein referred to as the ‘union’

but is covered by the collective bargaining Agreements RCA

No. 190 of 2011; RCA No. 81 of 2011; RCA No. 183 of 2011;

RCA No. 170 of 2011;RCA No. 194 of 2010; RCA No. 16 of

2011; RCA No. 140 of 2011 signed between the union and the

company a sum of two per cent (2%) from each employees

basic pay per month.

(6) Deduction to commence within thirty (30) days of receiving

the Order.

(c) To remit within ten (10) days the sums deducted underitem (a)

by crossed cheque made payable to the Union into that Union’s

account No. 0100—257-912-002 at Standard Chartered Bank

Limited, Kenyatta Avenue Branch, Nairobi.

Dated the 13th December, 2011.

JOHN MUNYES,

MR/8585505 Ministerfor Labour.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16483

THE LABOUR RELATIONS ACT

(No. 14 of2007)

DEDUCTION OF TRADE UNION DUES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 48 of the

LabourRelations Act (No. 14 of 2007), the Minister for Labour makes

the following order:

(a) Revokesthe Order published under Gazette Notice No. 1936 of

1983.

(b) Orders every employer who employs not less than five (5)

members of the Kenya Union of Entertainment and Music

Industry Employees—

(i) to deduct every month the sum specified in the schedule

in respect of trade union dues from the wages of his/her

employees who are membersofthat trade union.

(ii) to pay within ten (10) days of the deduction, the total

sums so deducted under schedule 1, by crossed cheque

made payable to Kenya Union of Entertainment and

Music Industry Employees, into that Union’s account No.

100-323-838 at the Equity Bank, Tom MboyaStreet,

Nairobi.

(iii) to remit within ten (10) days of the date of deduction, the

total sums deducted under schedule 2, by crossed cheque

made payable to the Central Organization of Trade

Unions (Kenya), into that organizations’ account No.

229-741-204 at the Kenya Commercial Bank Limited,

Moi Avenue Branch, P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi.

(iv) to notify that trade union and the organization in writing

and within one (1) month of the payment.

(v) to make written returns to the registrar of Trade union

within one (1) month of making all the paymentsto that

trade union and organization.

SCHEDULE

Deductions

1. The sum equalto three (3%) of the monthly consolidated wage of

each employee subject to a minimum of six hundred shillings

(KSh. 600) per month.

2. The sum of one hundred shillings (KSh. 100) from the wages of

each employee.

Dated the 26th August, 2011.

JOHN MUNYES,

MR/8806119 Ministerfor Labour.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16484

THE LABOUR RELATIONS ACT

(No. 14 of2007)

COLLECTION OF TRADE UNION DUES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 48 of the

Labour Relations Act (No. 14 of 2007), the Minister for Labour makes
the following Order:

(a) Orders every employer who employs not less than five (5)
members of the Kenya Union of Hair and Beauty Saloon
Workers.

(i) To deduct every month the sum specified in the schedule
in respect of trade union dues from the wages of his/her
employees who are membersofthat trade union.

(ii) To pay within ten (10) days of the deduction, the total

sums so deducted underitem (i), by crossed cheque made
payable to Kenya Union of Hair and Beauty Saloon
Workers, into that Union’s account No. 113-055-9335 at

the Kenya Commercial Bank Limited, Moi Avenue
Branch, Nairobi.

(vi) To remit within ten (10) days of the date of deduction, the

total sums deducted under item (ii) of schedule, by
crossed cheque made payable to the Central Organization
of Trade Unions (Kenya),into that organizations’ account

No. 229-741-204 at the Kenya Commercial Bank
Limited, Moi Avenue Branch, P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi.

(vii) To notify that trade union and the organization in writing
and within one (1) month of the payment.

(viii) To make written returns to the Registrar of Trade unions
within one (1) month of making all the payments to that

trade union and organization.

SCHEDULE

Deductions

1. A sum of one hundred and fifty shillings (KSh. 150) per month per
employee.

2. A sum of one hundred shillings (KSh. 100) per month per

employee.

Dated the 13th December, 2011.
JOHN MUNYES,

MR/8806208 Ministerfor Labour.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16487

THE LAW OF SUCCESSION ACT

(Cap. 160)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 47 of the Law

of Succession Act, the Chief Justice appoints—

TIMOTHY SIRONKA NCHOE

Resident Magistrate at Vihiga, to represent the High Court for the
purposesofthat section from 1st January, 2012.

Dated the 23rd December, 2011.
WILLY MUTUNGA,

ChiefJustice/President, Supreme Court ofKenya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16488

THE CHILDREN ACT

(No. 8 of2001)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE ofthe powers conferred by section 73 (d) (ii) of the
Children Act, 2011, the Chief Justice appoints—

BETTY CHEPKEMOI KOECH (MS.)

Resident Magistrate at Mombasa, to preside cases involving children
in respect of Coast Province, with effect from 1st January, 2012.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.

WILLY MUTUNGA,
ChiefJustice/President, Supreme Court ofKenya.
 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16485

THE LAW OF SUCCESSION ACT

(Cap. 160)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 47 of the Law

of Succession Act, the Chief Justice appoints—

ALBERT SATABAU LESOOTIA

Resident Magistrate at Kitui, to represent the High Court for the
purposesof that section from 1st January, 2012.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.
WILLY MUTUNGA,

ChiefJustice/President, Supreme Court ofKenya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16486

THE LAW OF SUCCESSION ACT

(Cap. 160)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 47 of the Law

of Succession Act, the Chief Justice appoints—

BEATRICE MUTHONIKIMEMIA(MS.)

Principal Magistrate at Kitui, to represent the High Court for the
purposesof that section from 1st January, 2012.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

WILLY MUTUNGA,
ChiefJustice/President, Supreme Court ofKenya.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16489

THE TRANSPORT LICENSING ACT

(Cap 404)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 3 (3) of the
Transport Licensing Act, the Chairman of the Transport Licensing

Board appoints—

Reagan M. Muriithi Nairobi

Elizabeth Muteti Nairobi

Antonio Feeney Ooro Nairobi
Wilbroda Achieng Nairobi
Winfred Kanini Embu

Harun Gitari Embu
Daniel Kilunda Embu

John Owiti Odiah Kisumu
Samuel Siambi Kisumu

Dorcas Mutai Kisumu
Caroline K. Kinyua Meru
Emily A. Onyango Kisii
Margaret W. Nderitu Kisii

Charity Msagha Mombasa
Halima Bundo Mombasa

Beatrice Mwandawiro Mombasa
Jairus Ambole Mombasa

Walter Momanyi Nakuru
Emmanuel W. Mahuyo Nakuru

Rosemary N. Awuor Nakuru
Purity Wanyoike Nyeri

Charles Osoro Nyeri
Ezekiel Ogeto Nyeri
Benard Gathuri Thika
Celia Kyalo Machakos

Beatrice Bisonga Kakamega
Benjamin Onserio Bungoma
Simon Mulwa Voi

Grace Elegwa Eldoret
MohamedBakari Malindi

as licensing officers of the Transport Licensing Board.

Dated the 16th December 2011.

H. A. M. OLE KAMWARO,
Chairman, Transport Licensing Board.
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GAZETTE NOTICE 16490

THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE ACT

(Cap. 472)

THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE (DUTY REMISSION)

REGULATIONS,2002

(L.N. 129 of2002)

APPROVED MANUFACTURERS AND PRODUCERS

PURSUANTto the provisions of Regulations 27 of the Customs

and Excise (Duty Remission) Regulations, 2002, the Commissioner of

Customs Services notifies that the following manufacturers/producers

are approved for the purposes of importation of packaging or raw-

materials for use in the production of goods for export under these

regulations:
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name ofthe TariffNo. Description Quantity Remarks

Company allocated

Alpharama 3202.90.00 Dermacide 71B 1SMT Export

Limited

3202.90.00 Dermacide 30E |21MT Export

2819.90.00 Chrome 762MT_ Export

3809.93.00 Prebate SCS 106MT Export

2830.10.00 Sodium Sulphide] 865MT Export

2819.90.00 Maralen 48MT Export

2915.11.00 Formic Acid 107MT_ Export

2915.12.00 Sodium Formate 195MT Export

2836.30.00 Sodium Bi 185MT_ Export

Carbonate

3201.20.00 Mimosa 417MT_ Export

3202.90.00 Assorted 391MT_ Export

Chemicals

British 5502.00.00 Filter Tow 4,500MT)] Export

American

Tobacco (K)

Ltd

2915.39.00 Plasticizer 650MT_ Export

Finlays 3824.90.00 Flower Food 19SMT_ Export

Horticulture

Kenya Ltd

DFG Kenya 3824.90.90 Flower Food 60,000,00] Export

Limited O sachets

Daralco Kenya 4819.10.00 Empty Cartons [15,000 Export

Limited pieces

Key Export 4819.10.00 Empty Cartons 120MT_ Export

Company

Limited       
Dated the 15th December, 2011.

RUTH WACHIRA,

for Commissioner of Customs Services.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16491

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Cap. 295)

KANGETHIA-KATHANGARIRI NEW ROAD

CORRIGENDUM

IN Gazette Notice No. 15066 of 2nd December, 2011, amend the

expression printed as “Wednesday, 21st January, 2012 to read

“Wednesday, 25th January, 2012.

Dated the 22nd December, 2011.

Z. A. MABEA,
Commissioner ofLands.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16492

THE REGISTRATIONOF TITLES

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Dominic Mbugua Gathea, of P.O. Box 6509—00100,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of

that piece of land known as L.R. No. 6585/450, situate in Thomson

Falls Town in the Laikipia District, by virtue of a grant registered as

LR. 25176/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to

show that the said grant has been lost, notice is given that after the

expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a

provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

B. F. ATIENO,

MR/8806049 Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16493

THE REGISTRATIONOF TITLES

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASDaniel Muita Mwara, of P.O. Box 86695, Mombasa in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of that piece

of land known as MN/III/3090, within Mombasa Municipality in

MombasaDistrict, by virtue of a certificate of title registered as No.

CR. 46063/1 of 0.0226 hectare or thereabouts, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the said certificate oftitle has

been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days

from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of title

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

J. E. KEBASO,

MR/8806122 Registrar ofTitles, Mombasa.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16494

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Abdulkarim Shamshudin Esmail, of P.O. Box 81192,

Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is the registered proprietor in
freehold interest of all that piece of land containing 0.2934 hectare or

thereabouts, known as MN/I/2203, situate in Mombasa Municipality in

the MombasaDistrict, held by a certificate of title registered as C.R.
14686, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that

the said certificate of title issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given
that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

R. M. INGONGA,
MR/8406168 Registrar ofTitles, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16495

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Abdulhamid Ebrahim Ahmed of P.O. Box 80733,

Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in

freehold interest of all that piece of land containing 0.039 acre or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Mombasa, registered undertitle

No. Mombasa/Block XLIV/3, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been

lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no

objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

J. G. WANJOHI,
MR/8806015 Land Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16496

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Abdulrahman M. Kambu, of P.O. Box 41798,

Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
freehold interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0380 hectare or

thereabouts, and registry Map Sheet No. 1, situate in the district of
Mombasa,registered undertitle No. Hodi Hodi Settlement Scheme/24,
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the
land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a

new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J. G. WANJOHI,

MR/8806219 Land Registrar, Mombasa.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16497

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGrace Anyango Onyango, of P.O. Box 6313, Kisumu
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.08 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kisumu, registered undertitle No.
Kisumu/Kogony/2823, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

G. G. GACHIHI,
Land Registrar,

MR/8806008 Kisumu East/Kisumu West Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16498

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASSusan Wanjiru Ayoyi, of P.O. Box 97466, Mombasa

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0453 hectare

or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered undertitle
No. Kiambogo/Kiambogo Block 2/3622 (Mwariki), and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
D. K. NYANTIKA,

Land Registrar,

MR/8585523 Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16499

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASPeterson Wachira Kondia, of P.O. Box 13054, Nakuru

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute

ownership of that piece of land containing 0.6 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No.
Dundori/Muguathi Block 2/343, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
D. K. NYANTIKA,

Land Registrar,
MR/8806226 Nakuru District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16500

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Wanganga Gichimu, of P.O. Box 455, Murang’a in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 4.0 acres or

thereabout, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered undertitle
No. Loc.11/Muchungucha/212, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
M. W. KAMAU,

MR/8466469 Land Registrar, Murang’a District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16501

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Paul Kimani Mwangi (ID/11370966), of P.O. Box

105, Kenol in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0495

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered
under title No. Makuyu/Kimorori Block 1/1977, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
M. W. KAMAU,

Land Registrar,

MR/8466469 Murang’a District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16502

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mophat Guchura Njau, being personal representative

of Njau Guchura (deceased), is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership of all that plot of land containing 1.53 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered undertitle
No. Loc. 15/Kimate/169, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
M. W. KAMAU,

Land Registrar,

MR/8806225 Murang’a District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16503

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Paul Kamau Muthee (ID/12440932), of P.O. Box
87400-00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in absolute ownership of that piece of land containing

0.2019 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Murang’a,
registered under title No. Makuyu/Kimorori/Block II/663, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J.M. MAINA,
Land Registrar,

MR/8806217 Murang’a District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16504

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGideon Mwandola Kalenge, of P.O. Box 158—90136,
Nzeeka, Kibwezi in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor
in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 2.4

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Machakos, registered
undertitle No. Masii/Embui/62, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
G. M. NJOROGE,

MR/8806029 Land Registrar, Machakos District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16505

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Henry Mburu Gacharu (ID/1837270), of P.O. Box

3677, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 1.300

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Thika, registered under
title No. Ruiru East/Juja East Block 2/4498, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
C. M. GICHUKI,

Land Registrar,

MR/8806108 Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16506

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Richard Omariba Omwenga (ID/11137452), is

registered as administrator of the estates of Hellen Kwamboka

Omariba, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of
all that piece of land registered under title No. West
Kitutu/Bomatara/3841, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J.S. ONARY,
Land Registrar,

MR/8806020 Kisii Central District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16507

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimanku ole Mataiyia Dukuny, of P.O. Box 607—
00511, Ongata Rongai in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 0.40 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered under title No. Kajiado/Kitengela/37857, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J. K. KOSKEI,

Land Registrar,

MR/8406500 Kajiado District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16508

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimanku ole Mataiyia Dukuny, of P.O. Box 607—
00511, Ongata Rongai in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land

containing 0.18 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered under title No. Kajiado/Kitengela/37858, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J. K. KOSKEI,

MR/8406500 Land Registrar, Kajiado District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16509

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimanku ole Mataiyia Dukuny, of P.O. Box 607—
00511, Ongata Rongai in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 0.18 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered under title No. Kajiado/Kitengela/37859, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J. K. KOSKEI,

MR/8406500 Land Registrar, Kajiado District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16510

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimanku ole Mataiyia Dukuny, of P.O. Box 607—

00511, Ongata Rongai in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 0.18 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered under title No. Kajiado/Kitengela/37860, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

J. K. KOSKEI,
MR/8406500 Land Registrar, Kajiado District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16511

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimanku ole Mataiyia Dukuny, of P.O. Box 607—

00511, Ongata Rongai in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 0.18 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kajiado, registered under title No. Kajiado/Kitengela/37861, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

J. K. KOSKEI,
MR/8406500 Land Registrar, Kajiado District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16512

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASPatricia Kilungu (ID/10094554), of P.O. Box 56217,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.10

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered
undertitle No. Kajiado/Kaputiei North/11334, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
D.M. KYULE,

Land Registrar,

MR/8806028 Kajiado District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16516

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREAS(1) Rose Wanderi Mbugua (ID/43 19649) and (2) Hans
Karl Ehling, both of P.O. Box 61022—00200, Nairobi in the Republic

of Kenya,is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of

all that piece of land containing 0.0360 hectare or thereabouts, situate
in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No. Tigoni/Tigoni
Block 1/143, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to

show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J. K. NDIRANGU,

MR/8806012 Land Registrar, Kiambu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16513

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREASBoniface Mwangi Kamau (ID/1821115), of P.O. Box
73400, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of all those pieces of land each containing

0.10 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered
under title Nos. Kajiado/Kitengela/15154 and

Kajiado/Kitengela/15153, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the landtitle deeds issued thereof have beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue new land title deeds provided that no objection has
been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J.M. WAMBUA,

Land Registrar,

MR/8585533 Kajiado District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16514

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS G. Gathirwa Gakuu (ID/1905249), is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 0.088 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Kiambu, registered under title No. Kabete/Nyathuna/T.75, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

F. M. NYAKUNDI,
MR/8806126 Land Registrar, Kiambu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16517

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREASPeter Njau Thiongo (ID/3085707), of P.O. Box 34,

Matathia in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.441

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered
under title No. Lari/Bathi/825, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

E. W. BABU,
Land Registrar,

MR/8585534 KiambuDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16518

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREAS Pauline Wanjiru Wangombe (ID/5598681), of P.O.

Box 14796—00800, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 0.022 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Kiambu, registered under title No. Kiambaa/Thimbigua/4649, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

E. W. BABU,
MR/8585522 Land Registrar, Kiambu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16515

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREASMfangano Pharmaceticals Limited, of P.O. Box 8582,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.0400

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Kiambu, registered
under title No. Kiambu/Municipality Block 2/210, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
C.W. MWANIKI,

Land Registrar,

MR/8806133 KiambuDistrict.  GAZETTE NOTICE No.16519

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREASWillie Wanyoike Mwaura (ID/7253158), of P.O. Box

62012—00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land
containing 1.20 acres or thereabout, situate in the district of Kiambu,
registered under title No. Githunguri/Kanjai/1267, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
J. K. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar,

MR/8585520 KiambuDistrict.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16520

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREASThe Presbyterian Foundation (P.C.E.A. Kirenga), of

P.O. Box 152, Matathia in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as

proprietor in absolute ownership interest of all that piece of land

containing 0.10 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Kiambu,registered undertitle No. Limuru/Kirenga/T.22, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

E. W. BABU,

Land Registrar,

MR/8406496 KiambuDistrict.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16521

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Richard Omariba Omwenga (ID/11137452), is

registered as administrator of the estates of Hellen Kwamboka

Omariba,is the registered proprietor in absolute ownership interest of

all that piece of land registered under title No. Central

Kitutu/Bogetaorio/2229, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

A. A. MUTUA,

Land Registrar,

MR/8806020 Nyamira District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16522

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Hanah Wanjiku Mwangi (ID/2891474), of P.O. Box

25—20319, South Kinangop in the Republic of Kenya,is registered as

administrator of all that piece of land containing 0.202 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered undertitle

No. Nyandarua/Tulaga/4324, and whereassufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

A. N. NJOROGE,
Land Registrar,

MR/8585547 Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16523

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Tom Mboya Agumbi, of P.O. Box 2155, Kisumu in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.8 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Rachuonyo South, registered
under title No. Kabondo/Kodhoch West/748, and whereassufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.
W. K. OLONYI,

Land Registrar,

MR/8585508 Rachuonyo District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16524

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJane Wawira Gichobi, of P.O. Box 48, Kianyaga in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of all that piece of land containing 0.40 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle
No. Baragwe/Thumaita/2789, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

J. K. MUTHEE,
Land Registrar,

MR/8806125 Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16525

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Njenga Kinyanjui Kinuthia (deceased), is registered

proprietor of that piece of land containing 3.0 acres or thereabout,

knownas Dagoretti/Kinoo/1822, situate in the district of Kiambu, and

whereas the High Court of Kenya in succession cause No. 389 of

2011, has issued grant of letters of administration to Peter Kinuthia

Njenga, and whereas the land title deed issued earlier to the said

Njenga Kinyanjui Kinuthia (deceased) has been lost, notice is given

that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof,

provided no valid objection has been received within that period, I

intend to dispense with the production of the said land title deed and
proceed with the registration of the said instrument of R.L. 19 and R.L.

7, and upon such registration the land title deed issued earlier to
Njenga Kinyanjui Kinuthia (deceased), shall be deemed to be

cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 30th December, 2011.

F. M. NYAKUNDI,

Land Registrar,

MR/8806130 KiambuDistrict.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16526

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat after thirty (30) days from the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary, I intend to apply to the High

Court at Kisii for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second columnof the schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively

set forth against their names.

And further take notice that all persons having any claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are required to prove

such claimsor interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and interests so proved will be

paid and satisfied and the several estates distributed according to law.
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SCHEDULE

PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

273/2011 Lawrence Ochieng Oganga P.O. Box 554, Sare Awendo 14-35-1995 Intestate

171/2011 Alfeus Ongondo Okola P.O. Box 518, Oyugis 26-3-2002 Intestate

287/2011 George Okoth Okoth P.O. Box 80, Karungu 7-7-1994 Intestate

282/2011 Maurice Odongo Ngwato P.O. Box 1058, Suna 7-11-2000 Intestate

259/2011 Rebecca Gesare Orina P.O. Box 951, Kisii 28-2-2007 Intestate

285/2011 James Momanyi Ondiba P.O. Box 2, Nyamira 4-4-2009 Intestate

292/2011 Charles Obero Nyapora P.O. Box 199 Rongo 15-3-2007 Intestate

336/2011 Thomas Ondera Nyaberi P.O. Box 547,Kisii 26-6-2009 Intestate

310/2011 Musa Oumu Odidi P.O. Box 37, Kojwang 22-2-1999 Intestate

276/2011 Abraham Onsando P.O. Box 49, Nyamache 9-2-2008 Intestate

256/2011 Joseph KorwaSabeley P.O. Box 313, Kilgoris 136-2003 Intestate

9/2011 Yuanita Anyango Ochieng P.O. Box 51, Rangwe 156-2006 Intestate

280/2011 Philip Obino Chweya P.O. Box 1883, Kisii 4-3-2009 Intestate
318/2011 James Mokoro Maina P.O. Box 2751, Kisii 1-10-2008 Intestate

268/2011 David Masati Range P.O. Box 90, Kehancha 15-8-2008 Intestate

236/2011 Daniel Omondi Okoeyo P.O. Box 30050, Nairobi 26-8-2009 Intestate

336/2011 Thomas Ondara Nyaberi P.O. Box 547,Kisii 20-6-2009 Intestate

311/2011 Thomas Ochieng Rabera P.O. Box 220, Ugunja 20-10-2009 Intestate

487/2010 Josephine Akinyi Adero P.O. Box 229, Homa Bay 2-8-2008 Intestate

387/2011 Alice Chelangat Chirchir P.O. Box 24, Bomet 16-4-2010 Intestate

275/2011 Benedicto Mogoi Omori P.O. Box 173, Elbagon 29-6-2009 Intestate

293/2011 Richard Gesare Onyambu P.O. Box 200, Keroka 30-8-2006 Intestate

352/2011 Francis Meremo Magonga P.O. Box 132, Kehancha 13-35-2009 Intestate

309/2011 Josephat Mogaka Auka P.O. Box 27, Keumbu 26-8-2009 Intestate

305/2006 Jane Nyamao P.O. Box 95, Gesusu 9-7-2001 Intestate

319/2011 Kenneth Ogutu Ogunde P.O. Ndhiwa 17-35-2011 Intestate

139/2011 Elias Otieno Lwambe P.O. Box 52831-00200, Nairobi 20-10-1996 Intestate

299/2011 Henry Nyachaki Kebaya P.O. Box 1186, Kisii 5-7-2002 Intestate

413/2011 Joel Ntarukiri Ntonja P.O. Box 592, Maua 24-6-2011 Intestate

295/2011 David Nyachae Motari P.O. Box 681, Nyamira 11-2-2007 Intestate

335/2011 Omambia Nyaundi Samson P.O. Box 70, Kenyenya 23-12-2009 Intestate

42/2011 Samwel Juma Ogutu P.O. Box 75, Ogembo 4-12-2006 Intestate

258/2011 Japhat Okindo Ondara P.O. Box 250, Ogembo 4-4-2009 Intestate

182/2011 Samwel Oromu Nyaribo P.O. Box 28, Kibirigo 3-3-2007 Intestate

330/2010 Kimutai Langat P.O. Box 206, Sotik 27-10-2009 Intestate

316/2011 Wilfred Otieno Onyango P.O. Box 60, Ndhiwa 20-1-2007 Intestate

- Bernard Onyoro Ogongo P.O. Box 220, Kendu Bay 2-8-2009 Intestate

340/2011 Charles Moruri Gisemba P.O. Box 96, Keroka 28-8-2010 Intestate

269/2011 Stephen Nyaosi Nyangau P.O. Box 75, Magwagwa 24—6-2009 Intestate

107/2011 Gidion Ngisa Migiro P.O. Box 205, Ogembo 9-12-2007 Intestate

105/2011 Oncepter Bitengo Mogeni P.O. Box 43, Kisii 26-35-2002 Intestate

96/2011 Elijah Nyaundi Abel P.O. Box 390, Kisii 23-8-2000 Intestate

94/2011 Joel Monyancha Orango P.O. Box 1841, Kisii 27-11-2008 Intestate

82/2011 James Nyamweya Matoka P.O. Box 3251, Kisii 23-11-1996 Intestate

90/2011 JamesSereti P.O. Box 96, Kenyenya 7-7-2010 Intestate

92/2011 Joseph Ngoko P.O. Box 117, Manga 25-10-2009 Intestate

76/2011 Charles Were Ogwango P.O. Box 315, Homa Bay 25-11-2007 Intestate

3/2011 Reginald Nyakundi Mungei P.O. Box 1386, Kisii 15-—7-2007 Intestate

12/2011 Charles Otieno Alwala P.O. Box 50, Ndhiwa 31-7-2009 Intestate

15/2011 Silvanus Nyairo Obaga P.O. Box 374, Nyauira 3 1-7-2007 Intestate

16/2011 Mariko Emmanuel Ongechi P.O. Box 590, Kisii 23-3-2007 Intestate

185/2011 Paul Odero Olero P.O. Box 15,Mfangano 25-6-2001 Intestate

184/2011 Charles Otieno Oyier P.O. Box 55, Rangwe 21-3-2005 Intestate

167/2011 John Norman Okal P.O. Box 2-40400, Suna 19-1-2007 Intestate
148/2011 Pascalia Mokeria Mogere P.O. Box 344, Rongo 1-11-2008 Intestate

138/2011 Caroline Akinyi Keke P.O. Box 827, Suna 4-1-2007 Intestate

119/2011 Jackson Osoro Ngoko P.O. Box 93, Keroka 29-7-2009 Intestate

111/2011 Phoebe Asiyo Assetto P.O. Box 23, Rangwe 18-11-2007 Intestate

221/2011 Philip Ogutu Odeny P.O. Box 22, Mfangano 22-12-2002 Intestate

272/2011 Francis Gichana Angwenyi P.O. Box 3183, Kisii 23-7-2007 Intestate

261/2011 Simon Gichana Ombori P.O. Box 195, Kibirigo 12-12-2008 Intestate

232/2011 Sarafina Akoth Ochieng P.O. Box 34, Mgunga 28-7-2010 Intestate

255/2011 Mereza Achieng Odwar P.O. Box 33440222, Oyugis 24-8-2005 Intestate

253/2011 Ann Kemuma Oonge Nyabuti P.O. Box 661, Nyamira 8-7-2006 Intestate

252/2011 Peter Onchiri Ondari P.O. Box 694,Kisii 8-6-2007 Intestate

251/2011 Victor Masese Onchoke P.O. Box 80, Ikonge 10—4—2009 Intestate

239/2011 Lazarus Olweny Oyugi P.O. Box 21, Nyangweso 6-8-2008 Intestate

238/2011 Joash Magworo Momanyi P.O. Box 881, Kisii 22-6-2009 Intestate

237/2011 Oswago Paul Mc’ Nyabombo P.O. Box 202—40400, Suna, Migori 12-3-2010 Intestate

227/2011 Abner Momanyi Abuga P.O. Box 133, Nyamira 12-3-2010 Intestate

224/2011 Abel Ombui Nyanoti P.O. Box 590, Kisii 1-9-2009 Intestate

219/2011 Jerusa Andabwa Amanye P.O. Box 72, Uriri 16—-8-2008 Intestate

217/2011 Martin Mwera Marwa P.O. Box 215, Kilgoris 22-5-2005 Intestate

216/2011 Paul Ndiege P.O. Box 296, Kisii 16—2-2009 Intestate

207/2011 Jared Osoro Ayunga P.O. Box 3555, Kisii 14—7-2009 Intestate

199/2011 Joseah Kiprotich Rono P.O. Box 377, Bomet 28-8-2008 Intestate
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PT/Cause No. Deceased’s Name Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

196/2011 John Mwita Chacha P.O. Box 131, Isabania 19-9-2005 Intestate

195/2011 Samson Kiage Nyakundi P.O. Box 695, Kisii 18-11-1999 Intestate

194/2011 George Odhiambo P.O. Box 89, Nyilima 19-35-2008 Intestate

187/2011 Benson Oriso Onyango P.O. Box 337, Oyugis 22-12-2008 Intestate

422/2010 Charles Oguma Obori P.O. Box 33, Ndhiwa 22-8-2006 Intestate

349/2011 Charles Ondabu Oriku P.O. Box 34, Kenyenya 20-6-2010 Intestate

367/2011 Stephen Nyagemi Oonge P.O. Box 812, Nyamira 5-3-2010 Intestate

231/2011 Peter Olale Ogira P.O. Box 21, Nyangweso 14-8-2009 Intestate

334/2011 Harrison Adams Omaywa P.O. Box 90, Ogembo 30-3-2008 Intestate

289/2011 Joseph Bundi Ondieki P.O. Box 6—40204, Ogembo 10-—7-2001 Intestate

332/2011 Kennedy Moreri Raini P.O. Box 32977, Nairobi 13-8-1999 Intestate

323/2011 Linet Nyamoita Mose P.O. Box 590, Kisii 11-3-2011 Intestate

307/2011 Jackson Kereu Ogora P.O. Box 6, Ogongo 7-4-2010 Intestate

304/2011 David Onyango Oburu P.O. Box 754, Sare Awendo 13-3-2010 Intestate

303/2011 Matthew Nyachoti P.O. Box 1381, Kisii 28-10-2004 Intestate

302/2011 Rosalliah Kemuma Nyaoga P.O. Box 2, Ogembo 10-9-2008 Intestate

301/2011 Eucabed Moraa Moenga P.O. Box 1084, Kisii 30-1-2011 Intestate

299/2011 Filmer Moirongo Mageto P.O., Nyamaiya via Nyamira 22-11-2001 Intestate

294/2011 Paul Ombasa Okeri P.O. Box 13, Nyamira 11-9-2003 Intestate

291/2011 Joseph Mboya Akuku P.O. Box 34-40402, Nyatike 224-1999 Intestate

281/2011 Terry Makombe Karore C/o Bukura East Location, Kehancha 5-7-2003 Intestate

278/2011 Denis Juma Onduru P.O. Box 125, Rongo 4-12-2002 Intestate

277/2011 Abraham Ongaki Mochache P.O. Box 144, Nyamache via Kisii 17-12-2008 Intestate

274/2011 Thomas Okoth Auko P.O. Box 28, Rongo 20-10-2006 Intestate

270/2011 Lawrence Ooko Ogola P.O. Box 22, Kadongo 11-9-1995 Intestate

264/2011 Patrick Marwa P.O. Box 156, Kehancha 4-9-2007 Intestate

260/2011 Sylvance Jaoko Odielo P.O. Box 406, Rongo 7-4-2009 Intestate

200/2011 Phoebe Achieng Oduoka P.O. Box 549-40404, Rongo 4-9-1998 Intestate

3542011 Yuvinalis Ayienda Getare P.O. Box 1159, Kisii 16—-6-2010 Intestate

351/2011 Francis Nyambegera Onchonga P.O. Box 70, Nyamira 24-5-2010 Intestate

350/2011 Elkanah Ochuku Mogeri P.O. Box 4059, Kisii 5-8-2007 Intestate

343/2011 Syprose Akuku Olwero P.O. Box 427-40300, Homa Bay 22—2-2008 Intestate

347/2011 Washingtone Oluoch P.O. Mfangano 9-10-1999 Intestate

346/2011 Peter Bokea Onyancha P.O. Box 31, Kenyenya 23-8-1995 Intestate

345/2011 Bernard Oduor Juma P.O. Box 360—40404, Rongo 7-1-2010 Intestate

342/2011 Elizabeth Mokaya Omwenga P.O. Box 84—40400, Suna 21-4-2006 Intestate

341/2011 Zipporah Nyanchoka Ngare P.O. Box 590, Kisii 14-8-2010 Intestate

339/2011 Rodgers Joseph Sagwe P.O. Box 566, Nyamira 26-12-2006 Intestate

338/2011 Beatrice Nyaroo P.O. Box 129, Kebirigo 25-7-2010 Intestate

337/2011 Nelson Japhet Osiemo Okongo P.O. Box 545, Keroka 27-9-2006 Intestate

333/2011 Lameck Haron Ogech P.O. Box 83, Ekenyoro Primary School, Kebirigo 5-5-2007 Intestate

331/2011 Alfonce Isaboke Makori P.O. Box 1510-40200,Kisii 2-2-2009 Intestate

328/2011 Segero Thomas Kenyenya P.O. Box 78, Mgwagwa 20-8-1999 Intestate

376/2011 George Orure Mokaya P.O. Box 1270-40200, Kisii 9-5-2009 Intestate

375/2011 Wilfred Nyakundi Ongera P.O. Box 3046-40400, Kisii 4-7-2010 Intestate

374/2011 Leonida Kemunto Auma P.O. Box 93-40200, Kisii 22-3-2008 Intestate

373/2011 Elijah Otieno P.O. Box 137, Ndhiwa 20-9-2007 Intestate
372/2011 Julias Okeyo Mella P.O. Box 104, Oyugis 25—4-2002 Intestate

371/2011 Silas Charles Mgembe P.O. Box 100, Nyamache 28-9-2010 Intestate

370/2011 Paul Rioba Mwita P.O. Box 29, Bugumbe 18-8-2005 Intestate

369/2011 Jeremiah Oyugi Onditi P.O. Box 618, Homa Bay 9-5-2007 Intestate

212/2011 Esther Akinyi Omolo P.O. Box 846—40300, Homa Bay 1-11-2010 Intestate

353/2011 Daniel Chacha Chacha P.O. Box 17, Kehancha 14-4-1993 Intestate

3772011 Josphine Cherono P.O. Box 828, Sotik 5-5-2009 Intestate

MR8249538 T. M. OMBORI,

jor Public Trustee, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16527

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 1505 OF 2011

By (1) Mary 8. Wanjiku Mwaiand (2) Stephen Mahea Mwai, both

of P.O. Box 10317-00400, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughter

and son, respectively, through Messrs. J. K. Gachie & Co., advocates,

for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Lenard

Mwai Kimani, late of Kiambu, who died at P.C.E.A., Kikuyu Hospital

in Kenya, on 22nd October, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 2044 OF 2011

By (1) Margaret Wambui Maina and (2) Mary Muthoni Maina,

both of P.O. Box 268, North Kinangop in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Wamalwa & Co.,  

advocates, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate

of Maina Kimani Kiburu, late of Kahuru, Muruaki, who died there on

20th June, 2011.

CAUSE NO. 2045 OF 2011

By (1) Emily Mokeira Paul and (2) Billiah Saringi Amoro, both of

P.O. Box 51323-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

mother, respectively, through Messrs. Bosire Maroko & Co.,

advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate

of Kennedy Ogero Kimanga, late of Mikindani, who died at Mewa

Medical Centre, on 7th June, 2010.

CAUSE NO. 2048 OF 2011

By (1) Irene Kabura Macharia and (2) Peter Mwangi Macharia,

both of P.O. Box 31446-00600, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and son, respectively, through Messrs. C. K. Chege & Co.,

advocates, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate

of Livingstone Macharia Mwangi, late of Nairobi, who died at Aga

Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 19th February, 2011.
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CAUSE NO. 2052 OF 2011

By Nilesh Devchand Jivraj Dodhia, of P.O. Box 42785-00100,
Nairobi in Kenya, the lawfully appointed administratrix, through

Messrs. Taibjee & Bhalla, advocates, for the resealing of a grant of
probate of the last will dated 17th March, 2005 issued by the Supreme
Court of Western Australia, Probate Division, on the 11th April, 2011,

to the estate of the late Sushilaben Shantilal Raichand Shah, late of
Australia, who died there 17th February, 2010.

CAUSE NO. 2054 OF 2011

By Paul Kiarie Mwaura, of P.O. Box 141-00217, Limurm in

Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Kiarie Wamwara, late of Limuru, who died at
P.C.E.A., Kikuyu Hospital in Kenya, on 24th March, 1996.

CAUSE NO. 2062 OF 2011

By (1) Mary Wangare Kiarie and (2) Benson Ngige Kiarie, both of

P.O. Box 77044, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, through Messrs. Mbichire & Co., advocates, for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Peter Kiarie Nguru,
late of Dandora, Nairobi, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu in
Kenya, on 25th November, 2010.

CAUSE NO. 2064 OF 2011

By Wangechi Muchemi, of P.O. Box 739-00518, Kayole in

Kenya, the deceased’s mother, through Messrs. Mbichire & Co.,

advocate, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Bernard Muchemi Wangeci, late of Nairobi, who died at Kayole, on
13th August, 2008.

CAUSE NO. 2073 OF 2011

By Miriam Muthoni Wambui, of P.O. Box 65682, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Beth Wambui Muriu, late of Nairobi, who
died at Kahawa West, on 25th December, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2075 OF 2011

By (1) Mercy Njoki and (2) Josephine Wanjiru, both of P.O. Box
52922, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and daughter,

respectively, through Messrs. G. G. Wanjie & Co., advocates, for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Patrick
Ndichu,late of Nairobi, who died at Kangemi, on 8th August, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 2076 OF 2011

By (1) Beth Wangari Chaari and (2) Stephen Mwaniki Chaari, both

of P.O. Box 101275-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow

and son, respectively, through Messrs. G. G. Wanjie & Co., advocates,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of John
Chaari Kabugu,late of Nyeri, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital
in Kenya, on 7th March, 2011.

CAUSE NO. 2079 OF 2011

By (1) Agnes Mwihaki Rurigi and (2) Lucy Wambui Rurigi, both
of P.O. Box 177-00900, Kiambu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Ojienda & Co., advocates, for
a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Peter
Gathiru Rurigi, late of Turitu, Kiambu, who died at District Hospital,
Kiambu in Kenya, on 14th April, 2011.

CAUSE NO. 2081 OF 2011

By Peter Ruhle, of P.O. Box 156223-00503, Nairobi in Kenya, the

executor named in the deceased’s said will, through Messrs. Archers &
Wilcock, advocates, for a grant of probate of written will of Theodor

Ruhle, late of Nairobi, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 15th
August, 2011.

CAUSE NO. 2082 OF 2011

By Peter Ruhle, of P.O. Box 156223-00503, Nairobi in Kenya, the

executor named in the deceased’s said will, through Messrs. Archer &
Wilcok, advocates, for a grant of probate of written will of Reinhilde

Ruhle, late of Ukunda, Mombasa, who died at Mombasa Hospital in
Kenya, on 27th July, 2006.

CAUSE No. 2174 OF 2011

By (1) John Irungu Chege, of P.O. Box 65643, Nairobi in Kenya

and (2) Stephen Kimani Kahunyo, of P.O. Box 65038-00618, Ruaraka

in Kenya, the executors named in the deceased’s said will, through
Messrs. Wainaina Ireri & Co., advocates, for a grant of probate of

written will of Samson Mwangi Gaitho, late of Nairobi, who died at

M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 13th July, 2011.  

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 8th November, 2011.
T. NGUGI,

MR8398615-8398650 Principal Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are

open to inspection at the court.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16528

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO.1013 OF 2011

By (1) David Singale Marona and (2) Israel Nyamali Marona, both
of P.O. Box 78-00207, Namanga in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Godfrey
Marona Kukuoalias Geofrey Kukuo, late of Namanga, who died at
Namanga, on 30th June, 1991.

CAUSE NO.1028 OF 2011

By (1) Simon Muteti Lonzi and (2) Wambua Lonzi Kikovu, both
of P.O. Box 898, Machakosin Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant

of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Priscillar Waeni
Lonzi, late of Kaani, who died at Kaani, on 18th August, 1998.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 30th November, 2011.

J. OMANGE,
MR840622 1-8406243 Deputy Registrar, Machakos.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16529

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been made inthis court
in:

CAUSE NO. 196 OF 2011

By Elvis Kipyego Chesogor, of P.O. Box 4356-30100, Eldoret in

Kenya, through Messrs. Chepseba Lagat & associates of Eldoret, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Joshua

Kipyego Jesogori alias Kipyego arap Chesogor, who died on 7th June,
1990.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publicationofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.
J. A. OWITI,

MR8406143 Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16530

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_ TAKE NOTICEthatan application having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO.666 OF 2011

By (1) Halkano Mohamed Halkano and (2) Rukia Guracha
Fugicha, both of P.O. Box 3, Isiolo in Kenya, the deceased’s son and

widow,respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Mohamed Halkano Okotu, late of Isiolo, who died at
Lotungai, on 4th November, 2011.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 30th November, 2011.
BILDAD OCHIENG,

MR8406084 Deputy Registrar, Meru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16531

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 580 OF 2011

By Mary Karimi Mbaabu, of P.O. Box 1965, Meru in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Francis Mbaabu Mburugu,late of Meru Central, who died

at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 10th October, 2002.

CAUSE NO.497 OF 2011

By (1) Edith Mukwaeti Njeru and (2) John Peter Njeru, the

deceased’s widow and brother, respectively, through Messrs. Maitai

Rimita & Co., advocates of Meru, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Daniel Kirindi alias Daniel

Peter Ndereva Kirindi alias Daniel P. N. Kirindi, late of Kiungune,

whodied at St. Anne Maternity, on 11th March, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 575 OF 2011

By Stephen Gitonga M’Murithi, of P.O. Box 6, Meru in Kenya, the

deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of M’Murithi M’Mutungi alias Murithi s/o Mutungi alias

Misheck Murithi Mutungi, late of Kinjo North Sub-location, who died

there on 4th June, 2004.

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of publication ofthis notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 26th October, 2011.

KIARIE W.KIARIE,

MR8406149 Deputy Registrar, Meru.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16532

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LWAMBI

TSAKA LWAMBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.138 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Uwanja wa Ndege, on 2nd June, 2008,

has beenfiled in this registry Chirimta Lwambi Saha, of P.O. Box 428,

Mariakani, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th July, 2011.

J. GANDANI,
R/8406154 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16533

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROSELYN

NELIMA OWUOR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.151 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Coast Provincial General Hospital, on

16th April, 2005, has been filed in this registry (1) Blandina Anyango  

Mikhwasi and (2) Cornel Okelo Obwari, both of P.O. Box 95971,

Mombasa,in their respective capacities as daughter and brother of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th July, 2011.

J. GANDANI,
R/8406154 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16534

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DENA

CHIRINGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 180 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Bondora, Kambe, on 17th July, 1974,

has been filed in this registry (1) Karisa Dena Mope and (2) Arome

Karisa Dena, both of P.O. Box 157, Kaloleni, in their respective

capacities as son and grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th July, 2011.

J. GANDANI,
R/8406042 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16535

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHARIFF

AHMED UMARII

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 224 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at District Hospital, Voi, on 3rd July, 1977,

has been filed in this registry Zubeda Ahmed Umarji Musa, of P.O.

Box 97224-80100, Mombasa, in her capacity as widow of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.

T. OLE TANCHU,

R/8406 154 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16536

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL

ONYANGO AMWAGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.199 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased who died on 10th November, 1981, has been filed in

this registry by (1) Stephen Odhiambo Amwagoand (2) Agneta Atieno

Ndwitr,in their respective capacities as son and daughter-in-law of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th September, 2011.

E. AWINO,

R/8806236 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16537

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF JANES

AUMARASTO ALIAS AUMA OMUTO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.512 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased who died on Ist July, 2002, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Aska Anyango Ouma and (2) David Ouma Omuto,in

their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1st December, 2011.

E. AWINO,
R/8806236 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16538

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES

OGUTU ANGIELA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 546 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased who died on 4th March, 2011, has been filed in this

registry by Mary Gorreti Ogutu, in her capacity as widow of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th October, 2011.

E.AWINO,

R/8806236 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16539

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AJUL

AGAK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.550 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 9th October, 1975, has beenfiled in this

registry by Joseph Agak Ajul, of P.O. Box 1263, Kisumu, in his

capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2011.

E. AWINO,

R/8406110 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16540

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES

OYUGI WAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 579 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased whodied on 9th January, 2007, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Eunice Adhiambo Oyugi, (2) Eunice Akinyi Oyugi and

(3) Mary Awino Oyugi, in their capacities as widowsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1st November, 2011.

E. AWINO,
R/8806236 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16541

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFSILAS

AGUMBA NYAMIENGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 603 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased who died at Kogony Sub- location on 9th May,2005,

has been filed in this registry by Mary Atieno Agumba, in her

capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st November, 2011.

E.AWINO,

R/8806236 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16542

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF TOM

OKIRI SAMOH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.633 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 16th October, 2007, has been filed in

this registry by (1) Eunice Anyango Okiri and (2) Daniel Ochieng

Okini, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.

E. AWINO,

R/8406110 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16543

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF TIAPUKEL
KERETO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 614 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 16th September, 2007, has beenfiled in

this registry by (1) Nabaru Enole Kereto, (2) Makere ene Tiapukel

Kereto and (3) Sereina ene Tiaporel Kerel, in their capacities as
widowsofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the Sth December, 2011.
E. TANUI,

R/8585526 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16544

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ETHAN

MUCHAI KINGARE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 222 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Viwanda, on 12th November, 2005, has

beenfiled in this registry by Rebecca Kamene Muchai, in her capacity

as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406239 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16545

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOEL

ALBERT KAMAU KANYOKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.460 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Wendo, on 20th January, 2009, has been

filed in this registry by Lewis Kamau Kanyoko,in his capacity as son

of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 20th September, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8398988 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16546

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
MAINA WACHIRA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 528 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Likia Siabei Sub-location, on 21st

September, 2002, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rebecca

Wambui Maina and (2) Zakayo Wachira Maina, in their respective

capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th October, 2011.
E. TANUI,

R/8406126 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16547

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EDWARD
CHEGE NJAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 548 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mugaa Sub-location, on 11th March,
2009, has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Muthoni Mwangi

and (2) Samuel Njau, in their respective capacities as widow and son
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th October, 2011.
E. TANUI,

R/8406205 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16548

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF TABSHARKAT
KOMEN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.589 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nakuru War Memorial Hospital, on 25th
October, 2009, has been filed in this registry by (1) William Kiprop
Komen, (2) Mohammed Tanui Komen, (3) Michael Bowen and (4)

Grace Samson Komen, in their respective capacities as sons and
daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406192 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16549

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENSON
MACHARIA KARAT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.632 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 24th April, 2010, has been filed in this

registry by Miriam Wambui macharia, in her capacity as daughter of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.
E. TANUI,

R/8406307 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16550

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
WANGAI WANJOHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 606 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on

10th July, 2011, has been filed in this registry by Nyambura Wangai
Wanjohi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty 30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406218 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16551

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELISHAPHAN
KIMANI RUHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 610 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at St. Elizabeth Medical Centre, on 21st

February, 2009, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Njeri

Kimani, (2) Benson Kimani Ruhi and (3) Jacinta Wairimu Kimani, in

their respective capacities as widow, son and daughterofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406241 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16552

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI
WAMBUGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 611 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Piave, Njoro, on 4th April, 2001, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Jane Njeri Mwangi, (2) Peter

Wambugu and (3) Peter Wambugu Negare, in their respective
capacities as widow and sonsofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406240 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16553

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ZAKAYO
KARANJA KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.649 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mawingu, on 4th December, 2010, has

been filed in this registry by Janet Wangari Gicheru, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406037 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16554

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HERMAN
NJORA KABUI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.660 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on

21st May, 2009, has been filed in this registry by Cecilia Nyaguthie
Njora, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th November, 2011.

E. TANUI,
R/8406036 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16555

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF GITHU
RITHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.172 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyeri North District, on 29th August,

2011, has been filed in this registry by John Nderitu Githu, of P.O.

Box 612, Embu,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,
R/8406129 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16556

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ZACHARIA
KARIUKI NYAGAH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.435 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 15th March, 2001, has

been filed in this registry by Verity Wambui Mbaka Nyagah, of P.O.
Box 72534-00200, Nairobi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th December, 2011.

E. K. NYUTU,

R/8406360 Deputy Registrar, Embu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16557

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THIONG’O
MUHITO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.653 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kagumoini, on 14th April, 2003, has

beenfiled in this registry by Phylis Wanjiku Thiongo, of P.O. Box 22,
Kiriaini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,
R/8406097 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16558

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID
MARARO WAIGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 804 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 15th December, 2007, has been filed in

this registry by (1) Patrick Kabungo Mararo, (2) Catherine Wamuyu

Mararo and (3) Martha Wambui Gitonga, in their respective capacities
as an administrator and administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the3 1st November, 2011.
K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406471 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16559

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIANGUI
GITHAE ALIAS NDIANGUIS/O GITHAE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 708 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gakinduini Sub-location, on 2nd

February, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Francis Kariuki

Ndiang’ui, of P.O. Box 12, Mukurweini, in his capacity as
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUTYOT,

R/8406094 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16560

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WERU
MUCHANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 715 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kiawarigi Sub-location, Konyu, on 16th

August, 1971, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph Kamanja

Weru and (2) Simonpeter Mureithi Weru, both of P.O. Box 103,

Karatina, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406095 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16561

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF BENSON
KAGWANJA NGARI ALIAS BENSON KAGWANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 725 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on

26th December, 1989, has been filed in this registry by (1) Sarah

Negima Kagwanja and (2) Nancy Wanjitu Kagwanja, of P.O. Box 131,

Karatina, in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406090 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16562

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JEREMIAH
NJAGI SAMSON MURENGAALIAS NJAGI SAMSON

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 761 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at A.C.K., Mt. Kenya Hospital, on 15th
October, 2010, has been filed in this registry by Mercy Njeri Njagi, of

P.O. Box 496-60100, Embu,in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406230 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16563

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES

GITHAIGA NGUNIJIRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.844 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nanyuki Cottage Hospital, on 24th May,

2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Phylis Wangui Muriithi and
(2) Samuel Mwangi Mureithi, both of P.O. Box 153, Nanyuki, in their

respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.
K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406226 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16564

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TANU
KAHARE ALIAS TANU S/O KAHARE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 888 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mukurweini, Muhito, Ruthanji, on 13th
July, 1963, has beenfiled in this registry by Julia Nyambura Tanu, of

P.O. Box 38, Gakindu, in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,
R/8406096 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16565

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAN
WANJOHI GATHURI ALIAS WILLIAM GATHURI WANJOHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 810 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 3rd March, 2011, has beenfiled in this

registry by Rose Wanjiru Wanjohi, in her capacity as an administratrix

of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th November, 2011.
K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406409 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16566

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROBERT
KARIENYE GACHEHU ALIAS KARIENYE GACHEHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1050 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at, Nairobi Hospital, 29th July, 2006, has

been filed in this registry by Muthoni Karienye, of P.O. Box 217,
Mukurweini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,
R/8406217 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16567

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
KIMOTHOKINYAGIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1138 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died along Meru, Isiolo—Ruiru Road, on 13th

October, 2010, has been filed in this registry by Rose Ann Wanjiku
Mungai, of P.O. Box 3427, Thika, in her capacity as an administratrix

of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406098 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16568

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
MUKAMI KANUHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1156 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kigogo-ini Sub-location, on 1st March,

2011, has been filed in this registry by Monica Wanjiru Muthomi, of

P.O. Box 696, Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th November, 2011.

K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406220 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16569

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SUSAN

WANJIRU NJOGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1197 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Outspan Hospital, on 4th July, 2008, has

been filed in this registry by Erastus Njogu Murage, of P.O. Box 398,
Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th November, 2011.
K. K. CHERUIYOT,

R/8406237 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16570

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHABAN
ALI ATIECHERE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.657 OF 2010

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at St. Mary’s Hospital, on 15th April, 2008,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Rehema Ashiuma Sadala and (2)
Fadhili Mwenje, both of P.O. Box 1683, Kakamega, in their respective

capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16571

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAULO

KASANDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 548 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lunenele, Shibuname Sub-location, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Alfanos Omiera Khasandi, (2) Patrick

Shimechelo Shikondi Khiranga and (3) Antony Matanji Khasandi, all
of P.O. Box 138, Khayega, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1st August, 2011.
P.N. ARERI,

R/8398982 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16572

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK
WAWIRE MATETEALIAS WAWIRE MATETE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.792 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Sirigoi, on 6th April, 1986, has been

filed in this registry by Silas Wawire Matete, of P.O. Box 117,
Kakamega,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16573

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MOTOIJI
LIHUNGU ALIAS FEDHA LIHUNGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.806 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Chegulo Sub-location, on 4th January,
2009, has been filed in this registry by Selina Simiyu Karoli, in her

capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8398982 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16574

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANDREW
KAMONDO SALAMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 812 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Chesero Sub-location, on 5th December,
1986,has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Nathan Sayia Kamondo and

(2) Paul Mukulo Kamondo, both of P.O. Box 20, Malava, in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16575

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIJAH

MUMANYISI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 816 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kambiri Location, on 8th July, 1982, has

beenfiled in this registry by Sabet Lung’atso Mumanyisi, of P.O. Box
437, Kakamega, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1st November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16576

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ONYANGO
WESONGA ONGATA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 818 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Namamali, on 5th July, 1989, has been

filed in this registry by Wycliffe Ongata Onyango, of P.O. Box 3,
Koyonzo,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16577

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID
KEYA AJINA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.823 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mulimani, Matunda, on 12th July, 1999,
has beenfiled in this registry by Elizabeth Asena Keya, of P.O. Box
13, Moi’s Bridge, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2011.

P.N. ARERI,
R/8398982 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16578

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KELET

CHIMOYI ALIAS KERETI CHEMOYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.824 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lwandeti, on 10th March, 1995, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Leah Kelet and (2) Timoth Chimoi
Keleti, both of P.O. Box 94, Matete, in their respective capacities as
widow and sonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2011.
P.N. ARERI,

R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16579

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SIMON
LUMBASI JUMA ALIAS SIMON JUMA RUMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.834 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Weonia, Sikhendu, on 2nd August, 2010,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Zipetah Chevukwa Simon
Lumbasi, Neddy Wakasa Kisiangani and (3) Mary Nasimiyu Lumbasi,
all of P.O. Box 59, Webuye, in their capacities as widows of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2011.
P.N. ARERI,

R/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16581

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PHIDES
WAMBUGI MUGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 432 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 23rd August, 2010,

has been filed in this registry by Njagi Mugo, of P.O. Box 1427,
Embu,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.

R. M. OANDA,
R/8406169 Deputy Registrar, Embu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16582

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
OMARIBA MATARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 223 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyabikondo Rioma, on 24th April, 1996,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Parasika Nyakerario Samuel and
(2) Charles Nchoga Isoe, both of P.O. Box 2422, Kisii, in their

respective capacities as widow and cousin of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th June, 2011.

G. H. ODUOR,
R/8406207 Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16580

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KENNEDY
TEMBA OMULAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 915 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 5th
September, 2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Lilian Atieno

Mukoye and Hezron Odongo Ochami, both of P.O. Box 126, Maseno,

in their respective capacities as widow and brother-in-law of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th November, 2011.
P.N. ARERI,

R/8406233 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16583

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RICHARD
OPIYO BANDO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.424 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ram Hospital, on 2nd April, 2011, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Rose Akinyi Opiyo and (2) Petronala
Anyango Opiyo, both of P. O. Box 19, Kisii, in their capacities as

widowsofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th September, 2011.

G. H. ODUOR,
R/8406238 Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16584

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SHADRACK

OGOGO NYANJONG

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 510 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased who died at Kendu Adventist Hospital, on 7th

December, 2009, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Risper Owuor

Ogogo and (2) Denny Kopiyo Ogogo, both of P.O. Box 123, Kendu

Bayin their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th November, 2011.

G.H. ODOUR,
R/8806245 Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16585

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYONGESA

MATERE SONGONI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.239 OF 2009

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lumboka Sub-location, 22nd September,
2004, has been filed in this registry by Michael Wamalwa Nyongesa,

of P.O. Box 2242, Bungoma,in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th May, 2010.

J. K. NG’ANG’AR,
MR/8406023 Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16586

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROMANUS

OMUNYIN IMO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.305 OF 2010

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kocholia, on 11th

January, 2002, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Moses Imo Owade

and (2) Philip Imo Iwou, of P.O. Box 2868-30100, Eldoret, in their

capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th February, 2011.

E. H. KEAGO,
MR/8406180 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16587

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THADDEO

EKISA OKORIONG’OR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.198 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Sub-District Hospital, Alupe, on 3rd

September, 2009, has been filed in this registry by (1) Alex George
Aluri Etyang, of P.O. Box 107-50403, Amukura and (2) Tiberius

ThomasEkisa, of P.O. Box 35-50403 Amukura, in their capacities as

sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th June, 2011.

E. H. KEAGO,
MR/8406180 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16588

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KHUOBA

BULUMA MASIKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 377 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nakhakina Sub-location, on 10th June,

1999, has been filed in this registry by Samson Nyongesa Kwoba, of

P.O. Box 209, Nambale, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2011.

E. H. KEAGO,
MR/8406180 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16589

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACKSON

MASIGA OMULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.399 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Busia, on 6th July,

1998, has beenfiled in this registry by Kelvin Omulaa Masiga, of P.O.

Box 513, Busia, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th November, 2011.

M. MUNYEKENYE,

MR/8406180 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16590

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OSENO
WANDERA MAREBWE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 401 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nangina Dispensary, on 1st December,
2001, has beenfiled in this registry by Jama Wandera Malewe,of P.O.
Box 388, Funyula, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th November, 2011.

M. MUNYEKENYE,
MR/8406170 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16591

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANTONY
OPILI OMUSE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.404 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Aturet Sub-location, on 16th October,
1994, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Ekiring Opili, of P.O.
Box 65, Amukura,in his capacity as grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th November, 2011.

M. MUNYEKENYE,
MR/8406012 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16592

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RAPHAEL
OKOTH OMOLLO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.405 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 4th December, 2008, has been filed in
this registry by (1) Margaret Akoth Mubinya, (2) Claris Atieno Okoth
and (3) William Ndinya Omollo,all of P.O. Box 2569-40100, Kisumu,

in their respective capacities as administratrices and administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedinthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th November, 2011.

M. MUNYEKENYE,

MR/8406150 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16593

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELONGE

OTIBINE OMEREKEK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 408 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Alupe, on 10th January, 1996, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Christopher Eloge Etyang and (2) Desterio

Otwani Eloge, both of P.O. Box 1, Amagoro, in their capacities as

sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th November, 2011.

M. MUNYEKENYE,

MR/8406170 Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16594

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN

MWANIKI NGUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 245 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kiboroa Sub-location, Saboti Location,

on 25th June, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Job Ngumba

Mwaniki, of P.O. Box 897, Kitale, in his capacity as an administrator

of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 15th November, 2011.

E. A. OBINA,
MR/8406083 Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16595

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER

MANIJE KIBUI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 252 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitale, on 23rd June,

2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mercy Waithira Wathoni

and (2) Alice Wangu Maina, of P.O. Box 56, Endebess, in their

capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.

E. A. OBINA,
MR/8406083 Deputy Registrar, Kitale.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16596

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAIRO

KIBIEGO KIPKURGAT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.254 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Naisambu, on 5th October, 2010, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Esther Kipkurgat Yego and (2)

Andipah K. Ngeny, both of P.O. Box 1305, Kitale, in their capacities

as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

E. A. OBINA,
MR/8406083 Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16597

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ALFRED

TALIAN AESO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 265 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Sinyerere Location, Trans Nzoia, on 3 1st

August, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Julius Talian Ayeso, of

P.O. Box 24, Kesogon, in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th November, 2011.

E. A. OBINA,
MR/8406167 Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16598

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BARAKA

NGOROGOSHO NGONYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.48 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Rasi, Ngomeni, on 8th July, 2001, has

been filed in this registry by Jumwa Wanje Masha, in her capacity as

widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 20th December, 2011.

D. W. NYAMBU,

MR/8806155 Deputy Registrar, Malindi.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16599

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYEVU
FUNDI KALU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.134 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Malindi, on 20th September, 2004, has

been filed in this registry by Kahindi Fundi Mukamba,in his capacity

as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.

L. W. GITARI,
MR/8806156 Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16600

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF VAN

ELWOOD DAVIS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.135 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lancaster, Pennsylvania, United States

of America, on 24th May 2011, has beenfiled in this registry by Mary

Kathleen Davis, in her capacity as widow and executrix of the will of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st November, 2011.

D. W. NYAMBU,

MR/8406109 Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

Note.— The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to

inspection at the court.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16601

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WINFRIED

HEINRICH TSCHOEKE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.136 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Frankfurt, Germany, on 13th November,

2009, has been filed in this registry by Eva Maria Blank, nee Maurer,
in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st November, 2011.

D. W. NYAMBU,

MR/8406109 Deputy Registrar, Malindi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16602

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT
KIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF VERONICAH
NJERI NJENGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.329 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kijabe Hospital, on 18th January, 2010,

has been filed in this registry by Irene Wangari Njenga, of P.O. Box
12134-0400, Nairobi, in her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th November, 2011.

D. A. OKUNDI,
MR/8406202 Deputy Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16603

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT
KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BERNARD
KABUI MANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.343 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Karatina, has been
filed in this registry by Muriuki Manja, of P.O. Box 264, Sagana, in

his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

H. N. NDUNGU,

MR/8406130 Deputy Registrar, Kerugoya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16604

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT
KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF JESELI
GITHINJI KABUGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.353 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kabari, Sub-location, on 7th October,
2003, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) David Wachira Githinji and

(2) Ruth Wanjiru Macharia, of P.O. Box 1032, Kerugoya, in their

respective capacities as an administrator and administratrix of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.

H. N. NDUNGU,

MR/8406166 Deputy Registrar, Kerugoya.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16605

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARIGI
KARIUKI MARIGI ALIAS MARIGI KARIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.112 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ndarakwa, Thigio, on 31st July, 1989,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Ngigi Marigi Kariuki and (2)
Samuel Mungai Marigi, both of P.O. Box 182, Kikuyu, in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd September, 2011.

A. R. IRERI,
R/8406079 District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16606

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK

MBUGUA THAGICHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.127 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamirithu, on 20th June, 2011, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Mary Wanjiru Njeri and (2) Hellen Njeri

Thagichu, both of P.O. Box 18297-00100, Nairobi, in their respective

capacities as widow andsister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.

A. R. IRERI,
R/8406128 District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16607

IN THE SENIOR PRICIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES
MWAURANGURIMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.178 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gathiga, on 28th July 1998, has been

filed in this registry by Francis Karori Mwaura, of P.O. Box

10734, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd December, 2011.

A. R.IRERI,
R/8406128 District Registrar, Limuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16608

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGURE THARAO
ALIAS SAMWEL NGURE ALIAS NGURE THARAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.184 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi West Hospital, on 22nd March

2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Peter Kimotho Ngure

and (2) Joseph Tharao Negure, both of P.O. Box 196, Uplands, in

their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th November, 2011.

A. R.IRERI,
R/8406079 District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16611

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PASCALINE
MWIKALI MWANIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.144 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Neema Hospital, on 30th May, 2011, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Celeestine Nzisa Mwania and (2)
James Mwania Kimuyu, both of P.O. Box 7208, Nairobi, in their

respective capacities as sister and father of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th October, 2011.
A. G. KIBIRU,

R/8406159 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16609

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KITHUKA

MAKAU MWILU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.135 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kathungi Sub-location, on 12th June,

2003, has beenfiled in this registry by Simon Mutie, of P.O. Box 284,

Kathungi, Kitui, in his capacity as grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,
R/8406159 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16610

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KITHIKII

MALAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.138 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kangii, on 18th July, 2006, has been

filed in this registry by Munyoki Nzaka Malau, of P.O. Box 162, Kitui,

in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2011.

A. G. KIBIRU,

R/8406159 District Registrar, Kitui.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16612

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUSEMBI
MWANIKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.145 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitui, on 9th August,
1997, has beenfiled in this registry by Julius Willy Musembi, of P.O.
Box 1495, Kitui, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th October, 2011.
A. G. KIBIRU,

R/8406159 District Registrar, Kitui.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16613

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOFISIKA
MAINGA KANYANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.146 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Salama, on 17th February, 2003, has
been filed in this registry by Mainga Isika, of P.O. Box 22, Kitui, in

his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th October, 2011.
A. G. KIBIRU,

R/8406159 District Registrar, Kitui.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.16614

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CECILIA
WANGECHI MUNYOROKU KABURUALIAS CECILIA

WANGECHIKARIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.142 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nyahururu, on 27th

March, 2006, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Patrick Munyoroku

Kaburu and (2) Elias Munyua Kaburu, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2011.
C.K. OBARA,

R/8406227 District Registrar, Nvahururu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16617

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TIMOTHY
WEKESA KARANDINI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 43 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lugulu Mission Hospital, on 2nd
August, 2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Christabel

Namulanda Wekesa and (2) Nahashon Mukhwana Karandini, both of
P.O. Box 354, Webuye, in their respective capacities as an
administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st October, 2011.
E. C. CHERONO,

R/8406147 District Registrar, Webuyve.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16615

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOYCE
WANJIRU KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.153 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Muruai, on 14th August, 1999, has been

filed in this registry by Samuel Wachira Kamau,in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd November, 2011.

C.K. OBARA,
R/8406156 District Registrar, Nvahururu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16616

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NDIWA
CHEPUNGWEN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.36 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Elgon Location, in 1965, has been filed
in this registry by Tom Chebungwen Ndiwa, of P.O. Box 749, Kitale,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st October, 2011.

E. C. CHERONO,

R/8406147 District Registrar, Webuye.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16618

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGOME
MAKALE ALIAS NGOME MARALO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 52 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kivaywa, on 10th March, 1981, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Charles Ngome Lando and (2) Alfayo M.Z.
Nakome, both of P.O. Box 1, Matete, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.
E. C. CHERONO,

R/8406147 District Registrar, Webuyve.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16619

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID
THUMA ONYONGE ALIAS THUMA ONYONGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.108 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died Malanga Sub-location, on 13th August,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Janet Ongosi Ndanyi, of P.O.
Box 1, Mutumbu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodgedin this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.

W. K. CHEPSEBA,
R/8406179 Deputy Registrar, Siaya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16620

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OGEMBO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KEOGA
OKARI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.7 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Maji Mazuri Sub-location, on 28th
August, 2011, has beenfiled in this registry by Paustine Kerubo Akeya,

in her capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th November, 2011.

L. M. NATURA,
R/8406148 Deputy Registrar, Ogembo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16621

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT OGEMBO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ORANGI

OMENYI OMENYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 11 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Tabaka Hospital, on 10th February,

1999,has beenfiled in this registry by Kennedy Orangi, of Chitago Sub-
location, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 14th November, 2011.

L. M. NATURA,
R/8406148 Deputy Registrar, Ogembo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16622

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT OGEMBO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL

TEYA OBARE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 12 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kisii Level 5 Hospital, on 29th May,

2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Dorca Kerubo Obare and (2)

Priscah Nyaboke Obare, both of Boronyi Sub-location, Kiogoro
Location, in their capacities as widowsofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th November, 2011.

L. M. NATURA,
R/8406148 Deputy Registrar, Ogembo.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16623

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIKUYU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EDWARD
KAMAU HINGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 66 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd May,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Hannah Wanjiru Kamau, of

P.O. Box 33394, Kikuyu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2011.

D.N. MULEKYO,
R/8398998 Deputy Registrar, Kikuyu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16624

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIKUYU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTHUNGU
MUHIHIU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.100 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Huruma, on 2nd February, 2009, has

been filed in this registry by (1) John Ngugi Muthungu and (2) Charles
Githinji Muthungu, both of P.O. Box 60415-00200, Nairobi, in their

capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged inthis registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th November, 2011.
D. N. MULEKYO,

R/8406065 Deputy Registrar, Kikuyu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16625

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBITI
KITHIGIO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.89 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Riandu, Embu, on 3rd June, 1992, has
been filed in this registry by Njeru Mbiti, of P.O. Box 76, Siakago, in

his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2011.

S.M. MOKUA,
R/8398945 District Registrar, Siakago.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16626

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF IRERI
CHIENGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 92 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kathera, Embu, on 16th May, 1988, has
been filed in this registry by Vejestus Mugo Ireri, of P.O. Box 3,
Siakago,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th October, 2011.

S.M. MOKUA,
R/8398945 District Registrar, Siakago.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16629

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYAGA
GIKINGI ALIAS NYAGANJAKANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.106 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nguthi Sub-location, on 6th July, 1991,
has been filed in this registry by Ciamati Nyaga, of P.O. Box 197,
Siakago, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th November, 2011.
S.M. MOKUA,

R/8406066 District Registrar, Siakago.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16627

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
MUNENERICHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.100 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 9th November, 2004,
has beenfiled in this registry by Edith Njuthe Munene, of P.O. Box
45, Kiritiri, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2011.

S.M. MOKUA,
R/8398945 District Registrar, Siakago.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16630

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE
GITAU MUMIRA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.151 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 17th
April, 2010, has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Wangari
Gitau and (2) Daniel Mumira Gitau, in their respective capacities as an
widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th May, 2011.
S. OLUOCH,

R/8806017 District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16628

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ERIC
RUNJI NGOCHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.101 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 6th October, 2008,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Evelina Muthoni Runji and (2)
Michael Mwangangi Runji, both of Kagaari Village, in their respective
capacities as widow and sonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th November, 2011.
S. M. MOKUA,

R/8398945 District Registrar, Siakago.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16631

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MAKINDU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTISO
KITHAE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.3 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Makindu, on 18th

Septembr, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Katumbi Mutiso, in
her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the Sth December, 2011.

N.N. NJAGI,
R/8406187 District Registrar, Makindu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16632

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NOAH
KIBITOK BIAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 120 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital, on
12th June, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Dinah Jemaiyo
Bitok and (2) Godphry Kipkemboi Biama, both of P.O. Box 126,
Kapsabet, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st November, 2011.
A. LOROT,

R/8406401 Deputy Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16635

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMABAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
ODONGO ODONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.123 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 15th October, 1998, has been filed in
this registry by Emilly Akoth Obuya,of P.O. Box 84, Homa Bayin her

capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th July, 2011.
C.A.S. MUTAI,

R/8806237 District Registrar, Homa Bay.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16633

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NAOMI
WAITHERA GATHUNGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.88 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 21st November, 2010, at Gachoire, has
been filed in this registry by Margaret Wangui Njehia, of P.O. Box 73-
00223, Kagwe, in her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd November, 2011.

R. A. AOTIENO,
R/8398586 District Registrar, Githunguri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16634

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBINGE
MBIROALIAS KIBINGE BIRO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.105 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 11th October, 2006, at Githiga, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Wambui Kibinge and (2)
Rosemary Njeri,both of P.O. Box 388, Githunguri, in their respective
capacities as widow and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th December, 2011.

R.A A. OTIENO,

R/8406448 District Registrar, Githunguri.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16636

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMABAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ZABLON
OBURE ONSONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.243 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 14th August, 1996, has beenfiled in this
registry by Teresa Okello Obure, of P.O. Box 225, Homa Bay in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd November, 2011.

O.J. ONGO’NDO
R/8806235 District Registrar, Homa Bay.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16637

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMABAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE
OMOLOKITHE ALIAS OMOLO KITHE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.267 OF 2011

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, has been filed in this registry by Denish Ochieng
Omolo, of P.O. Box 115, Ndhiwa, in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objection in the prescribed form to the
making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th November, 2011.
C. A. S. MUTAI,

R/8398989 District Registrar, Homa Bay.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16638

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MUMIAS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFFITALIS
ANDATI ASHUMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 37 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shirotsa Sub-location, on 22nd April,
1990, has been filed in this registry by Clementina Ayieta Wandati, in
her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st November, 2011.
E. K. MAKORI,

R/8406287 District Registrar, Mumias.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16639

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WACHU
KIENJE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.152 OF 2011

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kanyenya-ini, Kangema West, on 15th

April, 1976, has been filed in this registry by Samuel Peter Mwangi

Kienje, of P.O. Box 154, Kangema, in his capacity as an administrator

of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objection in the prescribed form to the

making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this
registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1st November, 2011.

D. A. ORIMBA,
R/8398884 District Registrar, Kangema.

All exhibits to which no claim is substantiated before the

destruction of the records shall under section 4 be deemedto be part of
the records for the purposes of destruction.

Dated the 19th December, 2011.
SAMUEL WAHOME,
Principal Magistrate, Voi.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 16640

THE RECORDS DISPOSAL (COURTS) RULES

(Cap. 14, Sub. Leg.)

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT VOI

INTENDED DESTRUCTION OF COURT RECORDS

IN ACCORDANCE with the Records Disposal (Courts) Rules,

notice is given that three (3) months after the date of publication of

this notice, the Principal Magistrate’s Court at Voi, intends to apply to

the Chief Justice, for leave to destroy the records, books and papers of
the Principal Magistrate’s Court at Voi as set out below:

Civil Cases 1969-1999

Criminal cases 1994-2007

Inquest Cases 1998-2004

Traffic cases 1976-2008

A comprehensive list of all condemned records that qualify to be

disposed under the Act can be obtained and perused at the Principal

Magistrate’s Court Registry, Voi.

Any person desiring the return of any exhibit in any of the above

cases must make his/her claim within the time stipulated in this

publication should do so before the expiry of the notice.  

GAZETTE NOTICE 16641

THE MINING ACT

(Cap 306)

APPLICATION FOR AN EXCLUSIVE PROSPECTING LICENCE

NOTICEis given that an application under Section 18 (2) of the

Mining Act has been made by Messrs Geolotech Consultants Limited

of P.O. Box 79031-00400 Nairobi, Kenya for an exclusive prospecting

licence to prospect for industrial minerals over an area described in the

schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for

consideration.

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and

by virtue of section 7 (1) (a) of the same Act, the said area of land is

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right

of renewalthereof.

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology,

P.O. Box 30009 - 00100, G.P.O, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within

thirty (30) days from the date of publicationofthis notice.

SCHEDULE

An area of approximately 34 km’ situated in Mwingi District of

Eastern Province, delineated on Chuka topo sheet No. SA-37-2 of

scale 1:250,000 and moteparticularly described as follows:-

Commencing at point “A” grid reference DK 0466; thence on a

grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 6 Km to point “B”

grid reference DK 1066;thence ona grid bearing of 180° for a distance

of approximately 9 Km to point “C” grid reference DK 1057; thence

on a grid bearing of 270° for a distance of approximately 3 Km to

point “D” grid reference DK 0757;thence ona grid bearing of 360° for

a distance of approximately 4.5 Km to point “E” grid reference DK

0762; thence on a grid bearing of 330° for a distance of approximately

5.5 Km to the point of commencement.

MOSESN. MASIBO,

MR/8585527 Ag. Commissioner ofMines and Geology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE 16642

THE MINING ACT

(Cap 306)

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENCE

NOTICEis hereby given that an application under Section 17 of

the Mining Act has been made by Messrs Abyssinia Iron and Steel

Limited of P.O. Box 1408-00606, Nairobi, Kenya for a special licence

to prospect for industrial minerals over an area described in the

schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for

consideration.

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and

by virtue of section 7(1)(d) of the same Act, the said area of land is

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right

of renewalthereof.

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology,
P.O. Box 30009-00100, G.P.O, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within

thirty (30) days from the date of publicationofthis notice.
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SCHEDULE

An area of approximately 21.1 km’ situated in RachuonyoDistrict

of Nyanza Province, delineated on Kisumu and Homa Baytopo sheet

No. SA-36-4 and SA-36-3 of scale 1:250,000 and more particularly

described as follows: -

Commencing at point “A” grid reference XQ 6553; thence on a

grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 8 Km to point “B”

grid reference XQ 7353; thence ona grid bearing of 180° for a distance
of approximately 3 Km to point “C” grid reference XQ 7350; thence

on a grid bearing of 270° for a distance of approximately 6 Km to
point “D”grid reference XQ 6750;thence ona grid bearing of 327° for

a distance of approximately 3.6 Km to the point of commencement.

M.N. MASIBO,

MR/8806022 Ag. Commissioner ofMines and Geology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16643

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP Nos. CKR/307/11/2 and CKR/307/11/1 for the Existing Sitefor

Muslim Primary School andMuslim Cementry—Kutus, respectively.

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development
plans were on 17th October, 2011 and 16th November, 2011,

respectively, completed.

The part development plans relate to land situated within
Kirinyaga County council, Mwea EastDistrict.

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Kirinyaga, Kirinyaga County Council offices, Kerugoya and

District Commissioner’s office, Mwea East.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at offices of District Physical Planning

Officer, Kirinyaga, Kirinyaga County Council offices, Kerugoya and

District Commissioner’s office, Mwea East, between the hours of 8.00
a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be

received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 483,

Kerugoya, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on
whichit is made.

Dated the 19th December, 2011.

W.L. LOKA,
MR/8806 107 Jor Director ofPhysical Planning.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 16455

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED MLOLONGO VILLAGEIN KATANI

AREA, ATHI RIVER DISTRICT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed
development of Mlolongo Village.

The project will involve construction of 2400 residential houses,

recreational club and a shopping mall.

The proposedsite is situated about 5.5km from Nairobi - Mombasa
Highway on Plot L.R. No. 21215,in Athiriver district, Katani Location

in Machakos County. Thetotal area is 101 Acres.  

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures:

EnvironmentalIssue Mitigation Measure

Increase in resource use ¢ Involve all beneficiary members in

conflicts resource sharing from purchase of raw

materials like sand.

Damageto soiltexture ¢ Ensure that all scooped areas are

landscaped to take the flow of previous
natural land form.

Damage to ruralaccess ¢ Raw material transport lorries to use

network designated access roads when going to

collect the materials to thesites.

e Access road maintenance shall be an

ongoing concern.

Occupational health and « Post warning signs near loading points

safety :
e¢ Contactor to wear personal protective

equipment like nose masks and goggles

where appropriate.

e Workers who are exposed to noise

should work in shifts of 6 hours each to

limit duration of exposure.

e A first Aid Box must be kept at loading

site with a designated First Aid trained

person.

e Awareness seminars for members and

loaders.

e Acquire the noise permit.

e The area should be guarded ,fenced and

warning signs erected.

Noise pollution e All Lorries transporting materials shall

switch off engines while at thesite.

e Hours of transporting material to site is
shall be 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

e Material transport lorries shall be well

maintains so as not to emit excessive
noise.

Poor incomes for the locale The contract must always pay to the

community employees a reasonable fee as per

governmentrates or above.

Increase in child labor ande All employees must be over 18 years of

school dropoutrate age.

e The proponent should employ the

workers of good conductcertified by the

local administration.

Increased waste e Recycle and reuse waste including

generation water.

e Exercising appropriate waste handling

and good housekeeping practices and

procedures.

Damageto featuresand e¢ Secure finds and sites of archeological

materials of value and contact the National Museums
archeological of Kenya immediately if any.

importance

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection

during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box

67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral

Resources, N.H.I.F. Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521,

Nairobi.
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(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Eastern Province.

(d@) District Environment Officer, MachakosDistrict.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

processof the project.

Z.O. OUMA,
jor Director-General,

MR8406466 National EnvironmentManagementAuthority.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16456

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED MIXED COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

PLOT NOS. 10688/3 OFF REDHILL ROAD, NAIROBI

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority, (NEMA) has received an environmental

impact assessment study report for the implementation of the proposed

mixed commercial development.

The proponent proposes to construct a boutique hotel, an office

park -— 7 blocks of offices with a commercial centre (1 block), a

parking silo, 8 blocks of offitels (a hotel suite with an office), a retail

centre and a convention center.

The proposed project site is situated on Plot LR. NO. 10688/3,

Nyari area off Red hill road, Nairobi. It is approximately 20 kilometers

from Nairobi CBD. Thetotal area is 26.645 Hectares. The land can be

accessed via the Red hill road off Limuru road.

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation

measures:

Environmentalissue Mitigation Measures

Soil erosion e Control earthworks &compact loose

soils.

e Install drainage structures properly.

e Landscaping.

e Ensure management of excavation

activities.

¢ Controlactivities especially during rainy

conditions.

e Provide soil erosion control and

conservation structures where necessary.

e Efficiency of erosion control measures.

Air pollution through duste Control speed and operation of

and gaseous emissions construction vehicles.

e Prohibit idling of vehicles.

e Water should be sprayed during the

construction phase of excavated areas

e Regular maintenance of construction

plant and equipment.

e Engage sensitive construction workers

Noise pollution e Sensitize drivers of construction

machinery.

e Construction and production activities to

be restricted to daytime.

e Workers in the vicinity of or involved in

high-level noise to wear safety and

protective gear.

Oil pollution e Proper storage, handling and disposal of  

new oil and used oil wastes.

e Maintain equipment to avoid leaks.

e Maintenance of construction vehicles

should be carried out in the contractors
yard (offthesite).

Road safety e Enforce speed limits for all vehicles

accessingthesite.

e Provide bill boards around the site to

notify all stakeholders about the

development.

Public health and e Train workers on occupational health

occupationalsafety and safety.

e Provide full protective gear &

workmen’s compensation cover in

addition to the right tools and

operationalinstructions & manuals.

e Adopt sound waste management system

to ensure proper solid waste disposal and

collection facilities.

e Ensure effective wastewater

management.

e Sensitize residents on environmental

management.

e Design of sewerage system should be as

providedin the plans.

e Engage the services of qualified
personnel and/or ensure training.

e Ensure wholesome water is available for
drinking.

e Make health and safety awareness a

priority.

e Post clear warning signs e.g. ‘No

unauthorized use of machines’, ensure

there are guards on movingparts etc.

e Provide fully equipped First Aid kits and

train staff on its use.

e Sensitize residents on environmental

management.

Fire safety and e Install firefighting equipment as

preparedness provided elsewhere in the report.

e Conduct training on fire fighting,

evacuation and emergency response.

e Sensitize the workers on fire risks ie.
conduct regular fire drills.

e Provide emergency numbersat strategic

points.

Record keeping e Collection and analysis of relevant

environmental, health and safety data at

thesite.

Internal audits e Monitoring will involve measurements,

observations, evaluations assessment of

changes in waste management Noise

levels, workers safety etc.

Contractors lay down e Special attention should be paid to the

area sanitary facilities onsite.

e Garbage should be disposed off

periodically and at approved dumpsites.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection

during working hoursat:

(a) Director-General, the National Environment Management

Authority (NEMA), Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box

67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral

Resources, N.H.I.F. Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521,

Nairobi.

(c) Provincial Director of Environment, Nairobi Province.
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(@) District Environment Officer, Westlands and Langata Districts. Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the approval

. . . . processof the project.
The National Environment Management Authority invites Z.0.OUMA.

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within ;
jor Director-General,

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the MR8398866 National Environment ManagementAuthority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16644

KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY

KENYA NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY FOR THE

YEAR ENDED30 JUNE 2011

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA)set out at pages 2 to 16, which comprise the Statement of

Financial Position as at 30 June 2011, the Statement of comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash flows for

the year then ended, and a summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory notes in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of

the Constitution of Kenya and Section 12 of the Public Audit Act, 2003. I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of

my knowledge andbelief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management of Kenya Revenue Authority is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with the International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The management is also responsible for the submission
of the financial statements to the Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of the Public Audit Act, 2003.

Auditor-General’s Responsibility

Myresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit and report in accordance with provisions of Section 12 of

the Public Audit Act, 2003. The audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require

compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed with a view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures

selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of

the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe the audit evidence obtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Financial Performance

During the year under review, the Authority posted a deficit of Kshs.426,221,000.00 (2009/2010 Kshs.1,018,274,000.00), therefore reducing the

accumulated fund from Kshs.1,066,201,000.00 in the previous year to Kshs.669,632,000.00 as at 30 June 2011. Although the deficit reduced by

approximately 58% during the current year, it is a matter of concern that the Authority has in the past four years posted negative results. Further, the

Authority reported a negative working capital of Kshs.405,052,000.00 as reflected in the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2011. The

Authority’s ability to carry out its mandate in the long run is therefore under threat.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment

i. As disclosed under note 8 (i) to the financial statements, the balance of Kshs.7,176,786,000.00 in respect of Land and Buildingsasat

30 June 2011 does not include the value of various parcels of land located at different parts of the country. According to the

management, these parcels of land have been excluded from the financial statements because they were transferred by the Government

to KRAat no purchase consideration and with notitle documents.

ii. The Authority has also not obtained ownership documents for twenty (20) parcels of leasehold land with buildings, whose carrying
value as at 30 June 2011 was Kshs.851,650,000 (2009/2010 eleven (11) parcels of leasehold land with a carrying value of

Kshs.710,759,591.00).

Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in

all material respects the financial position of the Authority as at 30 June 2011 and ofits financial performance and its cash flows for the year then

ended, in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469 of the Laws
of Kenya.

EDWARD R.O. OUKO

AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

30 November2011
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MANAGEMENT?’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Kenya Revenue Authority Act requires Management to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the Authority and its operating results for that year. It also requires Management to ensure that the Authority keeps proper

accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Authority. Management is also responsible for

safeguarding the assets of the Authority and maintenance of adequate system of internal financial control.

Managementaccepts the responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported

by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the

Kenya Revenue Authority Act. Management is of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial
affairs of the Authority and ofits operating results.

Nothing has cometo the attention of Managementto indicate that the Authority will not remain a going concernforat least the next twelve months
from the date of this statement.

M. G. WAWERU,

COMMISSIONER-GENERAL

 

 

 

 

 

30TH AUGUST,2011

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE 2011

2010/2011

NOTE KSh.'000

INCOME
Agency Income 3 10,181,375

Other Income 4 1,267,267

11,448,642

EXPENDITURE

Staff Emoluments 5 8,019,351

Other Operating Expenses 6 3,191,478

Depreciation and Amortisation 7 664,034

11,874,863

DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR (426,221)
 

2009/2010

KSh.'000

8,471,479
1,206,755

9,678,234

7,363,502
2,595,181
737,825

10,696,508

(1,018,274)

The Statement of Comprehensive Incomeisto be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the financial statements set out below.

STATEMENTOF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2011

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

       

  

        

2010/2011 2009/2010

NOTE KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment 8 9,704,190) 7,327,523

Intangible Assets 9 4 5,124

Amount due from Treasury 11 2,912,847 1,767,197

Security Deposits 12 1,692,175 1,198,429}

14,309,212 10,298,273

Current Assets

Debtors 10 260,473 240,065

Cash and Bank Balances 13 677,449 1,203,539}

937,922 1,443,604

Current Liabilities

Creditors 14 736,623 316,329

Provisions 15 606,351 582,95]

1,342,974 899,280)

Net Current Assets (405,052) 544,324

Net Assets 13,904,160 10,842,597

Represented by:

Non Current Liabilities

Contribution to Govt Pension Fund 16 27,259 27,313

Equity

Contribution by the Treasury 17 10,403,305 9,643,159

Accumulated Fund 669,632 1,066,201

Revaluation Reserve 8 2,709,664 4

Designated Fund 18 94,300) 105,924]

13,876,901 10,815,284

13,904,160 10,842,597

The financial statements set out above and below were approved by the Board of Directors on 30th August, 2011 and were signed onits behalf by:
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M. G. WAWERU,

Commissioner-General

MAJOR (RTD.) MARSDEN MADOKA

Chairman

The Statement of Financial Positionis to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below

STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE 2011

 

 

 

 

 

Contribution by Accumulated Revaluation Designated Total

Treasury Fund Reserve Fund Fund

NOTE KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000

At 1 July 2009 9,233,009 2,084,475 - 120,679 11,438,163

Contribution for the year 410,150 - - - 410,150

Deficit for the Year - (1,018,274) - - (1,018,274)

Net Funds Received - - - (14,755) (14,755)

At 30 June 2010 9,643,159 1,066,201 - 105,924 10,815,284

At 1 July 2010 9,643,159 1,066,201 - 105,924 10,815,284

Contribution for the year 17 760,146 - - - 760,146

Deficit for the year - (426,221) - - (426,221)

Revaluation in the year 8 2,709,664 2,709,664

Net fund Movement 18 - - - (11,624) (11,624)

Prior Period Adjustment 19 29,652 29,652

At 30 June 2011 10,403,305 669,632 2,709,664 94,300 13,876,901

The Statement of Equity is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2010/2011 2009/2010

NOTE KSh. “000 KSh. “000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Deficit for the year (426,221) (1,018,274)

Non- cash movements
Depreciation 8 658,910 720,884

Amortisation 9 5,124 16,941

Loss / (Gain) on disposal of Assets (293) (3,253)

Prior Period Adjustment 19 29,652

Increase in Security Deposits 12 (493,746) (219,876)

(Increase) / Decrease in Debtors (1,166,058) 499333

Increase in Creditors 443,639 224,344

Net cash flows from operating activities (948,993) 220,099

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Property, Plant & Equipment 8 (331,296) (511,367)

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 5,677 9,021

Net cash flows from investing activities (325,619) (502,346)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Contribution by the Treasury 17 760,146 410,150

Increase in designated Funds 18 (11,624) (14,755)
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Net cash flows from financing activities 748,522 395,395

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (526,090) 113,148

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 2010 1,203,539 1,090,391

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT30 JUNE 2011 13 677,449 1,203,539

The Statement of cash flowsis to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part ofthe Financial Statements set out below

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ESTABLISHMENT

Kenya Revenue Authority was established by an Act of Parliament, The Kenya Revenue Authority Act, and CAP 469. The Authority’s

objectives are the assessment and collection of revenue, administration, enforcement of laws relating to and accounting for revenue

collected under the Act.

2. SUMMARYOFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(a)

(e)

ti)

(g)

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting as modified by the revaluation of certain items of

property, plant and equipment and fair value adjustments to investments. They are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs.) rounded to the

nearest thousand shillings and comply with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Income Recognition

iD Agency Income

In accordance with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469, income to the Authority is “such amounts not exceeding 2% as

may be determined by the Minister each financial year” of the total estimated revenueto be collected by the Authority on behalf of
the Exchequer. In addition, the Authority is entitled to a Bonus of 3% of the surplus revenue collected above the estimates and also

earns income from otheractivities.

During the year, the effective rate was 1.65% of estimated exchequer revenue amounting to Kshs 9,948,000,000. Out of this Kshs

9,035,724,901 agency commission was received and Kshs 912, 275,099 had not been received by the year end.

ii) Other Income

Interest Income is recognised on time basisat the effective interest rate applied on the principal amounts outstanding

Rental incomeis recognised on accrualbasis.

Other incomesare recognised when earned.

Development funding and asset Contributions by the Treasury

Contributions by the Treasury in form of assets or funding for acquisition of major assets or development projects are recognized as a

financing reserve when received. No repaymentof the financing is expected by the Authority.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The value of landis not reflected as prepaid lease rentals as the land wasallocated to the Authority at no purchase consideration.

All categories of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and annual impairment

losses. No depreciation is provided on freehold land. Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of each asset to its

residual value where applicable, over the expected useful life of the asset in equal instalments. A full year’s depreciation is charged in the

year of purchase but no charge is made in the year of disposal.

The estimated usefullife is as follows: -

Plant & Machinery 8 years

Equipment/Furniture/Fittings 8 years

Boats 8 years

Motor Vehicles 5 years (with a 10% residual value)

Computers 3 years

Computer Software 3 Years
Buildings 40 years

Gains or losses on property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying value and are taken into account in

determining the surplus / (deficit) for the year.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of various computer software systems purchased for use by the Authority. The Authority recognises Intangible

Assets acquired separately at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over their useful lives as

estimated by management from timeto time.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and

liabilities at the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated into Kenya Shillings at the rate ruling on that

date. The resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized on a net basis, differences are dealt with in the income and

expenditure statement in the financial year in which theyarise.

Retirement Benefits Obligations
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(h)

@

@

(kK)

The Authority operates a hybrid pension scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section for the permanent and

pensionable employees. The pension costs relating to this scheme are assessed in accordance with the advice of a qualified actuary. The

assets of the schemeare held ina separate trustee-administered fund. The cost of providing pension and other post-retirement benefits for

employeesis charged to the income and expenditure account.

Cash and Cash equivalents

For purposesof the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits held with banks.

Accrued Leave Days Provision

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is madefor the estimated liability for

annual leave as a result of services rendered by the employeesup to the balance sheet date.

Taxation

The Authority is exempt from taxation on investment income.

Inventories

All consumable stocks held for use in operations are expensed on purchase

3. AGENCY INCOME

2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Agency Income 9,948,000 8,444,500

Bonus 233,375 26,979

10,181,375 8,471,479

The Agency Incomeand Bonusare provided in accordance with the provisions of the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469.

4. OTHER INCOME

2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Road Maintenace Levy Commission 482,030 475,609

Petroleum Development Levy Income 31,396 32,371

Sale of NumberPlates 306,188 275,815

Sale of Tamper Proof Seals 11,412 28,711

Public Overtime 13,005 8,430

Document Processing Fees 26,599 26,793

Aviation Revenue Commission 48,560 42,769

Air Passenger Service Charge Commission 60,525 49.278

Sugar Development Levy Commission 36,612 37,028

Interest Income 41,167 75,902

Staff Housing Rental Income 62,006 68,591

Property Rental Income 13,266 10,884

(Loss) / Gain on disposal of Fixed Assets 293 6,056

Insurance Deductions Commission 2,712 1,945

Miscellaneous Income ** 131,495 66,571

1,267,267 1,206,755

aK Miscellaneous income consists of income from sale of tender documents, revenue stamps, staff identity cards, PSV Badges,training

schoolactivities and roadtransit toll collections.

5. STAFF EMOLUMENTS

2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Salaries and Allowances 8,016,919 7,223,344

Staff Leave Days Provision 2,432 140,158

8,019,351 7,363,502

6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Travelling and Accommodation 374,895 408,477

Utilities 306,728 314,966

Staff Welfare 13,082 30,496

Medical Expenses 394,185 330,513

Printing & Stationery 155,875 70,334

Rent & Rates 80,800 76,931

Consultancy 72,302 38,830

Tax Payer Education 60,446 42,213

Computer Expenses 119,715 120,964
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2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Training Expenses 150,990 194,118

Motor Running Expenses 128,603 115,574

Building repairs and maintenance 45,725 55,295

Scanner Expenses* 219,544 33,586

Office Running Expenses 159,042 168,393

Advertising & Public Relations 53,331 55,392

Insurance Expenses 73,924 53,814

Secretarial Expenses 36,127 23,662

Official Entertainment 42,162 38,144

Uniforms & Laundry Expenses 32,524 1,705

Consumable Stores 17,114 6,775

Materials & Supplies 374,398 192,325

Bank Charges 1,451 883

Security Expenses 242,895 212,756

Motor Boat Repairs 30,905 6,706

Container Sealing Expenses 3,322 530

Laboratory Expenses 1,395 1,798

3,191,478 2,595,181

*Scanner expenses have been disclosed separately as they are significant. The Authority expects to continue incurring these expenses.

7. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Depreciation charge on Fixed Assets 658,910 720,884

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 5,124 16,941

664,034 737,825

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT.

(@) Movement Schedule

Land & Plant & Motor Equipment Motor

Buildings Machinery Vehicles Furniture Computers Boats WIP

KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000

COST/VALUATION

1 Jul 2010 6,130,598 2,204,375 600,503 618,078 1,295,446 408,432 693,114

Additions - - - 82,777 34,294 203,608 10,618

Disposals (33,179)

Revaluation 1,230,202

30 June 2011 7,360,800 2,204,375 567,324 700,855 1,329,740 612,040 703,732

DEPRECIATION

1 Jul 2010 1,548,939 888,907 466,876 417,951 1,181,746 118,604 -

Additions 184,015 275,547 33,552 54,142 107,585 73,547

Transfer on Revaluation (1,548,940)

Disposals (27,795)

30 June 2011 184,014 1,164,454 472,633 472,093 1,289,331 192,151 -

NET BOOK VALUE

30 June 2011 7,176,786 1,039,921 94,691 228,762 40,409 419,889 703,732

30 June 2010 4,581,659 1,315,468 133,627 200,127 113,700 289,828 693,114

(ii) Land & buildings

 

(iii)

There are parcels of leasehold land countrywide which were transferred to the Authority from the Government at no purchase

consideration and with no title documents. The value of the leasehold land has not been recognised as an operating lease in the financial

statements in accordance with the IAS 17 requirements since they were transferred to the Authority at no cost.

The Authority is yet to receive title documents for some 20 pieces of leasehold land with buildings with carrying values of Ksh.
851,650,000. These properties are at various stages of registration with the Commissioner of Lands.

Included in the value of land and buildings is the value of Taveta land purchased at KSh. 1,250,000 on lease for 99 years. The

amortisation on the land is KSh. 25,000.

Professional valuation of Buildings was done within the year. The valuations were made onthe basis of the current fair market value.

Fully depreciated assets

Includedin the assets are fully depreciated assets comprising of Motor Vehicles whoseoriginal cost was Kshs 382,746,723 witha residual

value of KSh. 38,274,672, Motor Boats whose cost is KSh. 23,663,422, Computers whose cost is KSh. 1,006,987,814, Office Equipment

of KSh. 131,606,914, Laboratory Equipment KSh. 9,105,173 and Furniture and Fittings of KSh. 126,127,010 whose book valueis nil. The

total notional depreciation charge for the assets is KSh. 440,869,830 (2010- KSh. 371,142,521). Most of these assets are in use by the
Authority.
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(iv) Capital WorkIn Progress

2010/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Common Cash Receipting System Project 46,857 38,908

Electronic cargo system 77,612 77,612

Intergrated Tax Management System 412,902 406,199

Customs Revenue Accounting Module 4,664 4,664

Partition Eldoret Offices 1,546 1,546

Times TowerVentilations 300 300

Support Departments ERP System 5,276 5,276

1 ocean Boats - KRA 3 (Sinnautic) (0) 155,431

Valuations Database system 8,332 3,178

Solar Panel Installations (World Bank) 518 -

Power Back Up system (World Bank) 119,053 -

Gymnasium Equipment 6,754 -

LAN Installation (World Bank) 19,919 -

703,732 693,114

9, INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2010/2011

COST Kshs '000

1 July 169,267
Additions -

30 June 169,267

AMORTISATION

lJuly 164,143
for the year 5,124

30 June 169,267

NET BOOK VALUE

30 June -

The intangible assets are made up of different computer software in use by the Authority. Included in the Intangible Assets are fully amortised

assets whoseoriginal cost was KSh. 153,895,025 (2010- KSh. 118,444,590).

10. DEBTORS

Trade Debtors

Other Agency debtors

Rent Receivable

Interest Receivable

Other Debtors

Staff Debtors

Prepayments

Other Debtors

Debtors Total

2010/2011

KSh.'000

136,357
288
33

136,678

61,665
15,479
46,641

123,785

260,463

2009/2010

KSh. '000

118,410
748

1,576
120,734

75,850
13,853
29,628

119,331

240,065

Other agency debtors represent outstanding commission on collection of revenues on behalf of other organisations. Staff debtors mainly

comprise of outstanding travel imprests, loans for acquisition of laptops and medical advances.

11. AMOUNT DUE FROM TREASURY

1 July

Accrued in the year

Bonusearned

Amount received in the year

30 July

2010/2011
KSh.'000
1,767,197
9,948,000
233,375

(9,035,725)
2,912,847

2009/2010
KSh. ‘000
2,270,219
8,444,500

26,978
(8,974,500)
1,767,197

The amount represents outstanding agency commission, bonuses earned and payments on behalf of the Treasury. The Treasury has repaid the past

debts up to a total of Kshs.2, 708,030,000 over the years 2004 to 2010. However, the debt has increased due to 3% bonus earned on surplus
collections in years 2004, 2005, 2007 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 as provided for in the KRA Act Section 16.

12. SECURITY DEPOSITS

2010/2011 2009/2010
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KSh, '000 KSh, '000

Savings & Loan(k) Ltd 1,257,338 901,326

Housing Finance 284,085 152,478

National Bank of Kenya Ltd 150,752 144,625

1,692,175 1,198,429

The deposits with Savings & Loans and Housing Finance are placed as security against staff mortgage advances, while the National bank deposits are

placements against staff car loans.

13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

2010/2011

KSh.'000

Cash in Hand 653

Cash at Bank 459.178

Fixed Deposits 217,618

677,449

2009/2010

KSh. '000

892
120,016

1,082,631
1,203,539

The fixed deposits are made up of one month deposits in commercial banks. The maturity period for the deposits is between July and August 2011.

The deposits are further analysed as follows:

2010/2011

KSh.'000

National Bank of Kenya 100,000

Cooperative Bank of Kenya 100,000

World Bank project Account - NBK 17,618

217,618

14, CREDITORS

2010/2011

KSh.'000

Trade Payables 444,164

Staff Creditors 252,092

Payroll Deduction Creditors 18,768

Taxes 21,599

736,623

2009/2010

KSh. '000

602,038
454,475
26,118

1,082,631

2009/2010

KSh. '000

269,457
7,096

21,292
18,484

316,329

Trade payables represent the outstanding payments to suppliers. Payroll deductions include outstanding amounts for statutory deductions,

loans SACCOSandothers. Staff creditors comprise of outstanding payments dueto staff.

15. PROVISIONS

Staff Leave Days Provision

General Provisions

The general provisionsrelate to utilities and staff medical expenses.

16. CONTRIBUTION TO GOVERNMENTPENSION FUND

2010/2011

KSh.'000

1 July 27,313

Paymentto the Treasury in the year (54)

30 July 27,259

2010/2011

512,854
93,497

606,351

2009/2010

KSh. '000

27,494
(181)

27,313

This amountrelates to contributions made to the Government pension during the nine-month secondment period from October 1995 to June 1996 for

pensionable staff who were transferred from the Treasury to the Authority. The amount falls due for payment on retirement of an officer and is then

transferred to the Treasury to facilitate processing of the pension.

17 CONTRIBUTION BY THE TREASURY

2010/2011

KSh.'000

1 July 9,643,159
Simba Upgrade 100,000

Fundsfor Integrated Tax Management System 455,000

KRATIRehabilitation 70,000

Boats donated by JICA

World bank funded projects 135,146

2009/2010

KSh. '000

9,233,009

250,000

10,013
150,137

2009/2010

510,422
72,529

582,951
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30th June 10,403,305 9,643,159

The amounts represent assets and asset funds provided by the Treasury. The Treasury separately funds the major reform and modernization

programmesundertaken by the Authority in all departments for revenue enhancement and efficient service delivery. The Authority is procuring an

Integrated Tax Management System (ITMS) for management of domestic taxes and upgrading the Simba system in Customs Services Department.

The funds will also be used in the rehabilitation of the Authority’s Training Institute. The World Bank funded projects comprise funding for power

back system across the country and funding of Large Area Network (LAN)installation.

18. DESIGNATED FUNDS

 

 

 

24, CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

These include:

Legal Claim World Bank Total

Fund Funds (EATTF)

KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000

1 July 2010 75,963 29,961 105,924

Funds Received - - -

Interest Earned 449 449

Amount Spent (11,034) (1,039) (12,073)
Tyransfer to Equity Contribution

(11,034) (590) (11,624)
30 June 2011 64,929 29,371 94,300

The legal claim funds are received from the Treasury for settling legal awards against the Authority in revenue related court cases.

The World Bank funds are disbursements to the local account for the East African Trade and Transportation Facilitation Project Fund (EATTF),

provided to improve the infrastructure for monitoring movement of goodsfor the facilitation of trade in East Africa.

19. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The was a net write off amounting to KSh. 29,652,237.10 to rid the Authority’s books of accounts of long outstanding items. It comprises of,

2010/2011

KSh.'000

Debtors 1,782

Creditors (31,434)
(29,652)

20. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

During the year ended 30th June 2011, KSh. 878.654 Million (2010 KSh. 781.853 Million) was paid as contributions to the staff pensions scheme.

The scheme changed from a defined benefit plan to a Hybrid scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section with effect
from 1 July 2005. Underthe defined benefit scheme, the employer contribution on actuarial advice was maintained at 13.2% per member while a rate

of 14% was adopted for the defined contribution scheme. Employees contribute 7.5% of their salaries for both sections of the scheme. The value
placed on the existing final assets per the last valuation of 30th June 2010, was KSh. 5.911 Billion (2009, KSh. 4.177 Billion) while the present value

of past service liabilities at that date was KSh 5.552 Billion (2009 KSh. 4.288 Billion).

21. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2010/2011 2009/2016

Kshs '000 Kshs ‘006

Approved and contracted 673,536 100,52:

Approved and not contracted 1,059,467 1,465,127

1,733,003 1,565,642

22. RECURRENT COMMITMENTS

2011/2011 2009/2010

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

30th June 755,548 780,684

The aboverepresents items and activities approved and contracted but not yet delivered.

23. EMPLOYEES

The number of employeesat the end of the year was,

2010/2011 2009/2010

30th June 4,521 4,568
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e Anamount of KSh. 2 million included in utility deposits representing a bank guarantee to Kenya Power and Lighting for Times Tower

powersupply.
e Anamount of KSh 1,297,759 representing a guarantee to Telkom Kenya Limited for supply of telephonefacilities in the Times Tower

building.

e Pending legal cases and court awards against the Authority estimated at KSh. 5,843,073,376 at the financial year end. The Treasury is

expected to meet the cost of settling the awards should they materialize.

e Twenty other court cases where Taxpayers have made Judicial Review applications. These have a contingent liability estimated at

KSh. 20 million.

25, COMPARATIVES

Where necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

26. CURRENCY

The Financial Statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (KSh. “000).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16645

THE ALCOHOLIC DRINKS CONTROL ACT

(No. 4 of 2010)

RUIRU DISTRICT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 9 (3) of the Alcoholic Drinks Control Act, 2010, the Ruriu District Alcoholics Drinks

Regulation Committee, publishes the list of applicants for Alcoholic Drinkslicence.

Notice is given that the Ruiru District Alcoholic Drinks Regulation Committee meeting to consider this application will be held on the

Wednesday, 25th January, 2012, at the District Commissioner’ s office at 9.00 a.m.

Any person with any objection to any of the applications can presentit in writing to the Secretary, Ruiru District Committee and serve notice of

objection on the applicant personally or by post at least sevsn days before the hearing of the applications

Applicants are advised to appear before the District Alcoholic Drinks Regulation Committee in person or be represented by an advocate.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

NameofApplicant Name ofPremises| Telephone Address Plot No. Type ofLicence| Remarks

Sarah Wangari Githui Clasic Pub 0720 745685 754 Gatundu 19 Kimbo General New

John Kamau Warui Kelyn 0722 453715 48089 -00200 Nbi| 12149/34 Kahawa Wendani Off-Licence New

Wines&Spirit

Rebecca Wangui Mathu Lukos 0721 418789 7229-00100 Nbi 12149/8 Kahawa Wendani General New

Jacqueline Wanjiku Wanjohi| The Clique 0720 252935 7601-00300 Nbi_ 124 Ruiru Off-Licence New

Sarah Waithera Wambui Chear’s Pub 0725 290361 12101 Nbi 26 Githurai General New

Martina Kagure Maina CJ 0722 759729 13559-00800 Nbi 415 A Githurai 45 General New

Catherine Nyakinyua K.Seasons Pub 0734 217682 20986-00100 Nbi 12149/6 Kahawa Wendani_ General New

Gakinya

Daniel N. Njogu Breeze Joint 0721 498247 325 Ruiru Blk 1/1342 Ruiru/Ruiru East General New

Beatrice G.Maina Josale 0725 905806 42876-00100 Nbi LR 3/9/Githurai Wines & Spirit New

Wholesale

Patrick Wanjala Simiyu Snippers Pub 0720 396210 947 Ruiru Lot 53 Ruiru General New

Michael Chege Waweru Band Wagon 0722 213339 242 Ruiru K91 Gitambaya Off-Licence New

Antony Kariuki Njeri Texas Pub 0724 022784 937-00618 Blk II/729 Ruiru East General New

Ruaraka

Nancy Muthoni Njoki Starlight Bar 0712 040918 6994 Ruiru 1955 Murera General New

Rael Nyambeki Nyamwega Bugi 0725 513729 439 Ruiru 1702 Matopeni Off-Licence New

Margaret Wanjiku Kamau Good Hope 0725 707810 734-01008 Thika B-22 Kahawa Wendani Wholesale New

Rose Kagwiria Kafro 0721 869390 34926-00100 Nbi 09/4795 Kimbo Wholesale New

Wines&Spirit

Syrellusokoth Owino Small Village 0724 547216 39 Ruiru 1558 Ruiru West Off-Licence New

Joseph Ngugi Wanyioke Manyatta Pub 0728 918998 90 Thika 01092 Kwihota General New

Veronica Murugi Kibiku Indiana Bar 0721 758116 1161 Ruiru Blk 11/4795 Ruiru East General New

Joseph Boro Kibui The Crown 0733 636497 66578-00800 Nbi Blk 14/15 Ruiru East General New

Mary Wangui Wairimu Bel Inn 0723 200700 65189-00618 Nbi Btl/Wawanjw/I General New

Daniel Mungai Muiruri Supa Mambo 0722 553410 1298-00236 Ruiru} B 8 Blk B/611 General New

Simon Muhoho Muhuhu Razors 0723 337474 29453-00100 Gpo} 8226/59 Kahawa Wendani Off-Licence New

Edwin M.Karuiki Drink Line 0722 375670 12583-00400 Nbi| 13858/85 Githurai 45 Off-Licence New

Santos Njagi Kimanzi Densanto 0729 293642 8175-00100 Nbi_ 13858/32 Githurai 45 Off-Licence New

Keziah Muthoni Mwangi Vickey Pub 0727 049755 1398-Ruiru 513/9 Matangi General New

Joseph Mwaura Kamau Kibui House 0722 681929 50441-00200 Nbi 15/14 Ruiru East Wholesale New

Kairori Njoroge Vision 2030 0722 320036 6068-00100 Nbi_ 1/731 Murera Theta Wholesale New

House

Paul Gitubiah Bluestar 0722 777913 70756-00400 Bni 64 One Four General New        
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NameofApplicant Name ofPremises| Telephone Address Plot No. Type ofLicence| Remarks

Ruth Muthoni Waithaka New Windhock 0724 178936 19017 Nbi 12149/34 Kahawa Wendani General New

Kairori Njoroge Star Herbs 0722 320036 6068-00100 Ruiru} 1/731 Murera Theta Brewing New

James Mwangi Kahiga The Rock 0722 762821 59002-00200 Nbi L/23708 Eastern By-Pass General New

Ventures

Monica Wairimu Njenga Kiaora 0733235287/07123| 706 Ruiru B 3/27 Gitambaya General New

52487

Jane Wairimu Kabura Friends Home 0725745340 42876-00700 Nbi 319 Githurai Kimbo General New

Pub

Eliud Ngara Makumi Safari Results 0727849510 526 Ruiru 1/1342 Ruiru East General New

Githunguri East

Sabina Jeptum Josa 0721684415 3210 Eldoret 13858 Blk.53 Githurai 45 General New

Nancy Nyambura Gachoka Double N Club 0722286460 8186-00300 Nbi_ 8blk 126 Btl General New

Ronald Wanderi Wanjiru Spoonbill 0710756554 53966 Nbi 84 Ruiru General New

Wainaina Muiruri Kihoaga Buster Pub 0727124341 401 Ruiru 3250 Ruiru Gitambaya General Licence

Cancelled

Dated the 20th December, 2011.

E. M. MBUI,

District Commissioner, Ruiru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.16646

THE ENERGYACT,2006

(No. 12 of 2006)

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 102 of the

Energy Act, 2006 the Minister for Energy makes the following

regulations:-

The Energy (Licensing Of Petroleum Road Transportation

Businesses) Regulations, 2011

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Energy (Licensing of

Petroleum Road Transportation Businesses) Regulations, 2011.

2. In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires-

“Act” means the Energy Act, 2006;

“Commission” means the Energy Regulatory Commission

“Kenya Standard” means a specification or code of practice

declared by the Council under section 9 of the Standards Act.

“Licence” means any document or instrument in writing granted

under the Act by the Commission to any person authorizing the

transportation by road of petroleum.

‘Licensee’? means any person holding a Petroleum Road

Transportation Business Licence.

‘Minister’? means the minister for the time being responsible for

energy.

means the“Petroleum Road Transportation Business”

transportation of petroleum by road.

“Specifications” has the meaning assigned to it in section 2 of the

Standards Act.

“Tribunal” means the Energy Tribunal established under section

108 of the Act.

3. These regulations shall not apply to Kenya Defence Forces,

petroleum contained in a vehicle for own consumption, and petroleum

transported in containers whose combined volume does not exceed

1000 litres

4. (1) A person shall not conduct a petroleum road transportation

business except in accordance with the Act and the terms and

conditionsofa valid licence issued by the Commissionorits agents.

(2) Where the Commission orits agents determines that a person is

engaged in a petroleum road transportation business requiring a

licence under these regulations and is not in possession of such licence  

it shall direct that person to cease such a business until such time as the

person obtains the required licence.

51) A person who wishes to undertake a petroleum road

transportation business shall make an application to the Commission

or its agents for a licence or renewal of licence in the form set out in

Part 1 of Schedule B.

(2)The application for a petroleum road transportation licence shall

be accompanied by the documentation and information specified in

Part 2 of Schedule B.

6. (1) In evaluating an application for a petroleum road

transportation business licence, the Commission or its agents shall take

accountofthe criteria in Part 3 of Schedule B and besatisfied that the

applicant has complied with the Act and information and documents

submitted with the application form are true and correct.

(2) The Commission or its agents may request additional

information from an applicant that may be necessary to enable the

Commission to make a decision regarding theissuing ofa licence.

(3) The Commission or its agents shall decide on an application

within thirty (30) days after receipt of an application for a licence

which meets the requirements of the Act and these Regulations.

7. The licence issued shall be in the form set out in Part 4 of

Schedule B andshall state the conditionsofthe licence.

8. (1) A Petroleum Road Transportation business licence issued

under the Act and these regulations shall be valid for a maximum

period of one (1) year from the date ofits issue and may be renewed in

accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(2) An application for renewal of a petroleum business licence

shall be made to the Commission or its agents at least thirty (30) days

before the expiry date.

9. (1) The Commission shall furnish all persons interested in filing

applications for a Petroleum Road Transportation business licence

with any necessary information in the Commission’s or its agent’s

possession:

(2) Any discussions with, notifications or requests for information

from the Commission or its agents shall not confer any right to any

personto the grantof a licence.

10. As general conditions of its licence, a petroleum road

transportation businesslicensee shall:

(a) Transport only petroleum that meets the Kenya Standard;

(6) Ensure that the business complies with the requirements of the

Energy Act, Physical Planning Act, Standards Act, Local
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Government Act, Environmental Management and Co-

ordination Act, Occupational Safety and Health Act, Weights

and Measures Act, Traffic Act, Customs and Excise Act and

any other written law;

(c) Transport petroleum only for petroleum business licensees in

possession of a valid licence issued by the Commission under

the Act or petroleum imported through an import route

designated or prescribed under the East African Customs

Management Act, 2004;

(@) Load petroleum only from petroleum storage facilities in

possession of a valid licence issued by the Commission under

the Act;

(e) Discharge petroleum only to a licensed facility, to an end user

for own consumption or, in the case of petroleum intended for

export, at a destination outside Kenya;

( Ensure that all vehicles used in the transportation of petroleum

have valid petroleum road tanker permits issued by the

Commission underthe Act;

(g) Ensure that the vehicles used in the transportation of petroleum

are driven only by persons in possession of valid certificates

issued underthe Act;

(h) Ensure that he has put in place an emergency preparedness and

response plan that meets the criteria set by the Commission;

(i) Implement regular pre-loading vehicle inspection in

accordance with a checklist approved by the Commission;

g) Ensure that he has in place arrangements for the safe parking of

vehicles used in the transportation of petroleum that comply

with the emergency preparedness and response plan;

(k) Take reasonable and proper steps to ensure that the provisions of

these Regulations and the conditions of the licence and vehicle

permits are knownto, and by all persons employedin or about

the licensed premisesor the petroleum road tankers; and

() Take reasonable steps to ensure that unauthorized persons do

not have accessto the petroleum road tankers.

11. (1) A petroleum road transportation business licence, or a

certified copy thereof, shall be displayed in a prominent position on

the premises in respect to whichit is issued.

(2) Any licence issued in terms ofthese Regulations:

(a) remainsthe property of the Commission;

(b) may be modified, suspended, revoked or amendedat any time

subject to compliance with the Act;

(c) may not be tampered with or defaced in any manner; and

(d) is not transferable without the written consent of the

Commissionorits agents.

12 (1). A petroleum business licence ceases to be valid if the

licence is suspended or revoked by the Commissionor its agents under

the provisions of the Act.

(2) Unless otherwise specified in the licence, the Commission or

its agents may give the licensee fourteen (14) days to show cause why

the licence should not be revoked setting out the matters specified in

the Act.

(3)The Commissionor its agents shall determine the matter within

thirty (30) days from the expiry of the notice period.

(4) Any suspension or revocation of licence shall not indemnify the

licensee against any penalties for which the licensee may have become

liable under the Act or these Regulations.

13. (1) Any person aggrieved by a condition or term imposed in

the licence by the Commission or its agents under these Regulations

may in accordance with Section 83 of the Act, apply in writing to the

Commissionor its agents to amend such condition or term.  

(2) If the aggrieved person is not the licensee the Commission or

its agents shall inform the licensee within seven days of receipt of the

application and the Commission will determine the matter within thirty

(30) days.

(3)A licence amended under the Act and these regulations shall

retain the existing expiry date.

14 (1) The Commission or its agents may inspect any vehicle,

premises, or facility reasonably suspected of being engaged in the

business of transportation of petroleum products for the purpose of

ascertaining whether the provisions of the Act and these Regulations

relating to such transportation of petroleum products are being

observed, and, in the case of a contravention of such provisions, may

give such directions, to be enforced on the owner, occupier, driver or

person in charge of such vehicle, premises, or facility as it considers

necessary.

(2) Where the Commission or its agents directs a petroleum

transportation business licensee, by a notice in writing, to execute any

repairs to the licensed vehicle which, in the opinion of the

Commission, may be necessary, the licensee shall execute the repairs

within such period as may be fixed by the notice.

15 A petroleum road transportation business licensee shall report

in writing to the Commission orits agents as soon as possible but not

later than 48 hours any accident involving the transportation of

petroleum which causes loss of life, personal injury, explosion, oil

spill, fire or any other incident or accident causing significant harm or

damage to the environmentor property.

16 (1) A person shall not use or cause to be used a petroleum road

tanker for transportation of petroleum by road within Kenya except

under and in accordance with the terms and conditions of a valid

petroleum road tanker permit issued by the Commissionorits agents.

(2) Where the Commissionorits agents determines that a person is

using a petroleum road tanker requiring a permit under these

regulations and is not in possession of such permit it shall direct that

person to cease such use until such time as the person obtains the

required permit.

17. (1) A person who wishes to obtain a petroleum road tanker

permit shall make an application to the Commissionorits agents for a

permit or renewal of a permit in the form set out in Part 1 of Schedule

(on
(2) The application for a petroleum road tanker permit shall be

accompanied by the documentation and information specified in Part 2

of Schedule C.

18. The permit issued shall be in the form set out in Part 3 of

Schedule C and shall state the conditionsof the licence.

19. (1) A petroleum road tanker permit issued under the Act and

these regulations shall be valid for a maximum period of one (1) year

from the date of its issue and may be renewed in accordance with the

provisionsof the Act.

(2) An application for renewal of a petroleum road tanker permit

shall be made to the Commission at least thirty (30) days before the

expiry date.

20.11) The Commission or its agents shall furnish all persons

interested in filing applications for a petroleum road tanker permit with

any necessary information in the Commission’s or its agent’s

possession:

(2) Any discussions with, notifications or requests for information

from the Commission or its agents shall not confer any right to any

person to the grant of a permit.

21. (1) A petroleum road tanker permit, or a certified copy thereof,

shall be displayed in a prominent position on the vehicle in respect to
whichit is issued.

(2) Any permit issued in terms of these Regulations:

(a) remains the property of the Commission;
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(b) may be modified, suspended, revoked or amended at any time

subject to compliance with the Act;

(c) may not be tampered with or defaced in any manner; and

(@) is not transferable without the written consent of the(2)
Commissionorits agents.

22 (1) A petroleum road taker permit ceases to be valid if the

permit is suspended or revoked by the Commissionorits agents under

the provisions of the Act.

(2) Unless otherwise specified in the licence, the Commission or

its agents may give the permit holder fourteen (14) days to show cause

why the permit should not be revoked setting out the matters specified
in the Act.

(3)The Commissionor its agents shall determine the matter within

thirty (30) days from the expiry of the notice period.

(4) Any suspension or revocation of permit shall not indemnify the
permit holder against any penalties for which the licensee may have

becomeliable under the Act or these Regulations.

23. (1) Any person aggrieved by a condition or term imposed in

the permit by the Commission or its agents under these Regulations

may in accordance with Section 83 of the Act, apply in writing to the

Commissionor its agents to amend such condition or term.

(2) If the aggrieved person is not the permit holder the

Commission or its agents shall inform the permit holder within seven

(7) days of receipt of the application and the Commission orits agents

will determine the matter within thirty (30) days.

(3) A permit amended under the Act and these regulations shall
retain the existing expiry date.

24 A petroleum road tanker shall at all times comply with the

requirements of the Energy Act, Standards Act, Local Government

Act, Environmental Management and Co-ordination Act, Occupational

Safety and Health Act, Weights and Measures Act, Traffic Act,

Customs and Excise Act and any other written law;

25. (1) A person shall not drive a petroleum tanker for the purpose

of transportation of petroleum within Kenya unless the person is in

possession of a valid certificate issued under the Act.

(2) Where the Commissionorits agents determines that a person is

driving a petroleum road tanker without a valid certificate issued under

the Act it shall direct that person to cease to drive until the person

obtains the required certificate.

26. (1) A person who wishesto drive a petroleum road tanker shall

make an application to the Commission orits agents for a certificate or

renewalin the form set out in Part 1 of Schedule D.

(2) The application for a certificate shall be accompanied by the

documentation and information specified in Part 2 of Schedule D.

27. The certificate issued shall be in the form set out in Part 3 of

Schedule D andshall state the conditions of the certificate.

28. (1) A petroleum road tanker driver certificate issued under the

Act and these regulations shall be valid for a maximum period of one

(1) year from the date of its issue and may be renewed in accordance

with the provisions of the Act.

(2) An application for renewal of a petroleum road tanker driver

certificate shall be made atleast thirty (30) days before the expiry date.

29. (1) The Commission or its agents shall furnish all persons

interested in filing applications for a petroleum road tanker driver

certificate with any necessary information in the Commission’s orits

agent’s possession:

(2) Any discussions with, notifications or requests for information

from the Commission or its agents shall not confer any right to any

person to the grant of a certificate.  

30. (1) A driver of a petroleum road tanker shall at all times when

driving or in control of a petroleum road tanker have on his person his

certificate, or a certified copy thereof.

Any certificate issued in terms of these Regulations:

(a) remains the property of the Commission;

(b) may be modified, suspended, revoked or amended at any time

subject to compliance with the Act;

(c) may not be tampered with or defaced in any manner; and

() is not transferable without the written consent of the

Commissionorits agents.

31 (1). A petroleum road tanker driver certificate ceases to be valid

if the certificate is suspended or revoked by the Commission or its

agents under the provisions of the Act.

(2) Unless otherwise specified in the certificate, the Commission or

its agents may give the certificate holder fourteen (14) days to show

cause whythe certificate should not be revoked setting out the matters

specified in the Act.

(3)The Commission or its agents shall determine the matter within

thirty (30) days from the expiry ofthe notice period.

(4) Any suspension or revocation of certificate shall not indemnify

the certificate holder against any penalties for which the certificate

holder may have becomeliable under the Act or these Regulations.

32(1) Any person aggrieved by a condition or term imposedin the

certificate by the Commission or its agents under these Regulations

may, in accordance with Section 83 of the Act, apply in writing to

the Commission or its agents to amend such condition or term.

(2) If the aggrieved person is not the certificate holder the

Commission or its agents shall inform the certificate holder within

seven days of receipt of the application and the Commission will

determine the matter within thirty (30) days.

(3) A certificate amended under the Act and these regulations shall

retain the existing expiry date.

33. A petroleum road tanker driver shall:

(a) Not drive or allow to be driven a petroleum tanker in his

custody unless such tanker has a valid petroleum road tanker

permit issued by the Commission orits agents;

(6) Not tamper with the quality of the petroleum in his custody;

(c) Not divert the petroleum destined for export into the local

market;

(@) Ensure that he operates the petroleum road tanker in

accordance with the requirements of the Energy Act, Standards

Act, Local Government Act, Environmental Management and

Co-ordination Act, Occupational Safety and Health Act,

Weights and Measures Act, Traffic Act, Customs and Excise

Act and any other written law;

(e) Transport petroleum only for petroleum business licensees in

possession of valid licences issued by the Commission under

the Act or petroleum imported through an import route

designated or prescribed under the East African Customs

Management Act, 2004;

() Load petroleum only from petroleum storage facilities in

possession of a valid licence issued by the Commission under

the Act;

(g) Discharge petroleum only to a licensed facility, to an end user

for own consumptionor, in the case of petroleum intended for

export, at a destination outside Kenya;

(h) Comply with the emergency preparedness and response plan

that has been put in place by the petroleum transport business

licensee;
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(i) Implement regular pre-loading vehicle inspection in

accordance with a checklist approved by the Commissionor its

agents; and

g) Comply with arrangements for the safe parking of petroleum

road tankers in accordance with the emergency preparedness

(Any additional information should be submitted on a separate sheet of

paper.)

5. Full description of the business (es) for which the licence is

required:

 

and response plan.

34. (1) A person aggrieved by the decision of the Commission in

refusing to renew, amend, replace, grant a licence , permit or

certificate or impose conditions on a licence, permit or certificate or in

revoking a licence, permit or certificate may appeal to the Tribunal

within thirty (30) days of receipt by him of the written notification of

such action.

2) A person aggrieved by the decision of a licensing agent in

refusing to renew, amend, replace, grant a licence, permit or

certificate or impose conditions on a licence, permit or certificate or in
revoking a licence, permit, or certificate may appeal to the

Commission or its agents within thirty days of receipt by him of the

written notification of such action.

35(1) A person who contravenes any provision of these regulations

commits an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to such

penalties as are stipulated in the Act.

(2) In any case where the person who contravenes the provisions of

these regulations is licensed or certified under the Act the Commission

or its agents may suspend or revoke his licence, permit or certificate

whichever the case may be.

KIRAITU MURUNGI,
Ministerfor Energy.

SCHEDULE B
PART 1

THE ENERGY ACT,2006

APPLICATION FORM FOR A PETROLEUM ROAD

TRANSPORTATION BUSINESS LICENCE

(A separate application form must be completed in respect of each

separate business establishment)

1. Nameof business/applicant:

2. Details of applicant:

(a) Income TaxPersonal Identification Number(s):

(b) Postal address: 

(c) Email Address: 

(aq) Location of business premises:

I. Plot No: Building Name:

II. Street/Market: 

Il. Town/District: 

3. Give full details of proprietors or partners owning business or

directors/shareholders of the company, as the case may be:

Name Nationality (Where applicable

No. ofshares held)

 

 

(Any additional information should be submitted on a separate sheet of

paper.)

4. Give full details of directors of the company:

Name Nationality Passport/ID No.  

6. (a) Indicate the number and date of issue of any licence

previously held under the Act:

 

(a) Indicate the period for which the licence is being applied
(maximum is one year from the date of issue):

 

7. State if you are or any of your partners/directors is an

undischarged bankrupt(If so indicate the names):

 

8.(a) Has any previous application for a licence been rejected

under the Act? (If so, give details):

 

(b) Has any previouslicence been cancelled under the Act?

 

9. a) Criteria to be met for new application and for renewal of

a licence is attached at the back of the application form.

(b) Certified copies (by advocate / commissioner of oaths) of

documentsaspercriteria specified above should be submitted together

with the licence application.

10. CONDITIONS FOR

TRANSPORTATION BUSINESS

PETROLEUM ROAD

(a) Compliance with Energy Act, 2006 and any other subsidiary

legislation regulation issued there under.

(6) Environmental Management and Co-ordination Act, 1999

(c) Local Government Act.

(@) Traffic Act

(e) Relevant Kenya Standard on Petroleum Tankers

() Any other subsidiary legislation regulations from the above

Acts.

DECLARATION

(a) Wehaveread and understood the relevant sections of the

Energy Act, No. 12 of 2006 and the related regulations issued

therein, and agree to abide with them.

(b) VWe hereby certify that the information given above is to
my/our knowledgetrue and accurate.

(c) /Weunderstandthat it is an offence to give false information
in an application for a licence.

(2) /We commit to conduct an honest petroleum business.

(e) I/Wehereby confirm that our Company/Business shall only

transport petroleum from licenced facilities to only other

licenced facilities and end consumers.

i) WWe commit that our Company/Business shall provide
parking for our tankers and only park petroleum tankers at

parking designated for such tankers

Name of Company:

Nameand ID of Person signing the Declaration:

Designation and telephone No.:

Signature & Stamp
Date:

 

 
 

Email address: 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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1. Date application received:

2. Date of meeting of Petroleum Licencing Committee:

3. Decision of Petroleum Licencing Committee:

Memberspresent: Signature

 

 

 

B
w
W
N
e
H

 

4. If application is deferred or rejected, date of letter advising

applicant accordingly:

 

5. Date of review of application:

Decision of Committee:

Memberspresent:

Signature

1.
 

2.
 

3.
 

4.
 

6. Licence details:

No.: Date issued: Expiry date:

SCHEDULE B

PART 2

THE ENERGY ACT,2006

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BE FILLED BY NEW APPLICANTS

FOR A PETROLEUM ROAD TRANSPORT BUSINESS LICENCE

1. Nameof applicant: 

2. Nature of business (Sole Trader, Partnership, Private Company

or Public Company): 

3. Certificate of Incorporation/Registration Numberand date:

(a) Country of Incorporation:

(b) Physical address: 

(c) Postal address: 

(a) Telephone/fax:

(e) Email address: 

4.Give full details of proprietors or partners owning business or

directors/shareholders of the company, as the case may be:

Name Nationality (Where applicable

No. ofshares held)

 
 
 

(Any additional information should be submitted on a separate sheet of

paper.)

5. Give full details of directors of the company:

Name Nationality Passport/ID No.

 

 

  

(Any additional information should be submitted on a separate sheet of

paper.)

6.Give details on equity capital including other sources of
financing:

 

7. Indicate bank references: 

8. Indicate details of business to be carried out:

9Indicate if you:

(a) Own petroleum tankers (If so, give details including permit

numbers and capacity):

(6) Have contract arrangement with tanker owners (If so, give

details including copies of any agreements): _

 

10. Give details of measures you have taken/you proposeto take

to ensure that the product you handle does not endangerlife or pollute

the environment:

 

11. Any additional information that the applicant wishes to give:

 

(If space provided above is not adequate use plain paper where

applicable and attach to this questionnaire)

Name of Company:

Nameand ID of Person signing the Declaration:

Designation and telephone No.:

Signature & Stamp:

Date:

 

 
 

SCHEDULE A

PART 1

THE ENERGY ACT, 2006

APPLICATION FORM FOR A PETROLEUM TANKER

PERMIT

(A separate application form must be completed in respect of each

separate Tanker)

1. Nameof applicant/proponent:

2. Details of applicant/proponent:

(a) Income Tax PersonalIdentification Number(s):

(b) Postal address:

(co) Email Address:

(@) Site location:

 
 

I. Plot No.:

Il. Street/Market

Ill. Town/County:

 
 
 

3. Give full details of proprietors or partners owning business or

directors/shareholders of the company, as the case may be:

Name Nationality (Where applicable

No. ofshares held)

 
 
 

(Any additional information should be submitted on a separate sheet of

paper.)

4. Give full details of directors of the company:

Name Nationality Passport/ID No.
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(Any additional information should be submitted on a separate sheet of

paper)

5. Full description of the petroleum tanker:

 

 

 

6.Specify the carrying capacity of the tanker:
 

 

 

 

item Criteria Petroleum EPG

1 Application form Yes Yes

2 Proof of ownership of Yes Yes

Tanker/vehicles

3 Certificate of tanker Yes Yes
compliance with relevant

Kenya Standard
 

 

  
4 Valid Tankercertificate Yes Yes

from Fire department

5 Valid vehicle inspection Yes Yes

certificate from MVI

6 Valid Tankercalibration Yes Yes

(W&M)      
 

 

 

7.Give details on equity capital including other sources of

financing:

 

8. Indicate bank references:

 

 

9. CONDITIONS FOR ISSUANCE OF A PETROLEUM

TANKER PERMIT:

Compliance with:

(a) Energy Act 2006.

(6) Environmental Management and Co-ordination Act, 1999

(c) Local Government Act.

(a) Traffic Act

(e) Relevant Kenya Standard on Petroleum Tankers

(@) Any other subsidiary legislation regulations from the above

Acts.

10. DECLARATION

i. I/We have read and understood the relevant sections of
the Energy Act, No. 12 of 2006 and the related petroleum

rules and regulations, and agree to abide with them.

ii. I/Wehereby certify that the information given aboveis to

my/our knowledge

true and accurate.

iii. I/We understand that it is an offence to give false

information in an application for a petroleum tanker

permit.

iv. I hereby confirm that our Company/Business shall abide

by the above terms and conditions with regard to

operation of the petroleum transport.
Name of Company: 

Name and ID No.of Person signing the Declaration:

Designation and telephone No.:

Signature & Stamp: Date:

Email address: 

11. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY  

1. Date application received:

2. Date of review:

3. Decision:
 

4. If application is deferred or rejected, date of letter advising

applicant accordingly:

 

5. Permit details:

No. | Date issued: Expiry: date

SCHEDULE A:

PART 2

INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTS TO ACCOMPANY

APPLICATION FOR PETROLEUMTANKER PERMIT

SCHEDULE A
PART 3

THE ENERGY ACT,2006

PETROLEUM TANKER PERMIT

PERMIT NO. oo.

This petroleum tanker permit authorizes the transport of petroleum

products (except LPG) in the tanker whose details appears below

Tanker No.

Chassis No.
Maximum Capacity

This Permit expires on

 

 

Dated this:

Signature:

CHAIRPERSON

Petroleum

Licensing Committee
SCHEDULE A

PART 1

THE ENERGY ACT, 2006

APPLICATION FORM FOR A PETROLEUM ROAD TANKER

DRIVER CERTIFICATE

1. Nameof applicant: 

2. Details of the applicant:

(a) National Identification Number:

5) (PIN: 

c) Passport Number(if any issued):

d) Postal address: 

e) Level of Education: 

3. Details of Driving License:

(a) License Number:

(b) Date issued: 

(c) Class of Vehicle for which license issued:
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4. Driver Experience:

(a) Number of years experience driving under Class BCE

license:

(b) Indicate number of years driving Petroleum tankers:

(c) Indicate number of years driving LPG tankers:

5. Details of Employer (Petroleum Road Transportation

Company):

(a) Petroleum Road Transportation License Number:

(b) Date License Issued: 

6. For Certificate renewal, indicate number and date of previous

certificate issued: 

7. (a)Has any previous application for a certificate by the

applicant been rejected under the Act? (If so, give details):

 

(b) Has any previous certificate in respect of the applicant been

cancelled under the Act?

 

DECLARATION

i. I hereby certify that the information given above is to

my/our knowledge

true and accurate.

ii. I understand that it is an offence to give false information in

an application for a petroleum tanker driver certificate

iii. I understand that it is a serious offence to divert into the

Kenyan market petroleum products destined for export and

will lead to cancellation of the petroleum tanker driver

certificate.

iv. I understand that it is a serious offence to engage in

petroleum products adulteration, either directly or indirectly

and that it can lead to cancellation of the petroleum tanker

driver certificate.

v. L[understand that the tanker under my care shall load products
only from those facilities licensed by the Commission under

the Act

Name of Applicant: 

ID No.of Applicant: 

Postal Address: 

Telephone Number: 

Signature: 

Date: 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

1. Date Certificate application received:

2. Date of meeting of Petroleum Licencing Committee:

3. Decision of Petroleum Licencing Committee:

Memberspresent: Signature

1.

2.

3.

4.

4. If application is deferred or rejected, date of letter advising

applicant accordingly:

 

5. Date of review of application:

Decision of Committee:
 

Memberspresent: Signature

1,
 

2.
 

3.
 

4.
 

6. Certificate details:

No.: Date issued: Expiry: date

SCHEDULE A

PART 2

THE ENERGY ACT, 2006

APPLICATION CRITERIA FOR A PETROLEUM ROAD

TANKER DRIVER CERTIFICATE

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 
item Description Petroleum LPG

1 Application form Yes Yes

2 Certificate of formal education
within minimum KCSEor Yes Yes

equivalent

3 Valid driving license with more

than four years experience (for Yes

Petroleum)

4 Valid driving license with more

than four years experience (for Yes
LPG)

5 Professionaldriverstraining

certificate from a school approved Yes Yes

by ERC

6 Basic Training on Handling of LPG Yes

7 Valid medicalcertificate indicating Yes Yes
applicantis fit for the job

8 Valid certificate of good conduct Y
ye es Yes

from relevant authorities

SCHEDULE D

PART 3

THE ENERGY ACT, 2006

PETROLEUMROAD TANKERDRIVER CERTIFICATE

Class No.

 
Nae oneseecseeesseeessesenesecseecnscenanecseeecnseensees

Photograph National ID No. oo.ceccseccecsessessesseeseeseeseene

PIN NO. oooeececeseeessseesseeessseesesecsececnsceranecseeeenneenseee   
This Certicate authorizes the holder to drive a petroleum road tanker (Except

LPGtakers

Dated of Issuee........eeccecceececcesecseeeeeeeees Expiry Date...cccccceeeeeeee

 
DIRECTOR-GENERAL, ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
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THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL REMAIN VALID UPTO EXPIRY

DATED INDICATED ON FRONT SIDE SUBJECT TO THEHOLDER

BEING IN THE REGISTER MAINTAINED BY THE COMMISSION

AT WWW.ERC.GO.KE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS THEPROPERTY OF THEENERGY

REGULATORY COMMISSION AND SHOULD BE SURRENDERED

ON EXPIRY, OR IF FOUND TO:

The Energy Regulatory Commission

P.O. Box 42681-00100, Nairobi, Kenya

Tel +254-202847000/200, Fax: +254202717603

Cell: 072200947: 07344 14333

Email: infor@erc.go.ke

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16647

THE ENERGY ACT,2006

(No. 12 of 2006)

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 102 of the

Energy Act, 2006 the Minister for Energy makes the following

regulations:

The Energy (Operation of Common User Petroleum Logistics

Facilities) Regulations, 2011.

1. These Regulations may becited as the Energy (Operation ofCommon

User Petroleum Logistics Facilities) Regulations, 2011.

These Regulations shall come into operation upon their publication in

the Gazette.

2. These Regulations shall not apply to:

(a) Petroleum logistics facilities that are owned maintained or operated

for private use ofthe owneror operator ofthe facilities.

(b) The Kenya Defence Forces.

In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires-

“Act” means the Energy Act, 2006;

“Commission” means the Energy Regulatory Commission

established under section 4 of the Act.

“Commonuserpetroleum logistics facilities” means petroleum logistics

facilities owned or operated by a licensee for use exclusively by third party

petroleum businesslicensees.

“Kenya Standard” meansa specification or code of practice declared by

the Council undersection 9 of the Standards Act.

“Licence” means any document or instrument in writing granted under

this Act by the Commission to any person authorizing the importation,

exportation, refining, transportation, storage, distribution or sale of

petroleum.

‘Licensee’? means any person holding a license granted by the

Commission under the Act.

““Minister’’ means the minister for the time being responsible for

energy.

“Petroleum logistics facility” means any facility that is or can be used to

receive, store, load, offload or transport petroleum and includes petroleum

marine jetties, marine terminals, pipeline systems, and storage depots but

doesnot includeretail dispensingsites.

“Specifications” has the meaning assigned to it in section 2 of the

StandardsAct.

“Tariff” means a written statement of rates, terms and conditions for

services relating to use of petroleum logistics facilities approved by the

Commission  

“Tribunal” means the Energy Tribunal set up under section 108 of the

Act.

“User” means a petroleum business licensee that has entered into a

contract with an owner or operator of a commonuser petroleum logistics

facility

5. A person shall not engage in the operation of a commonuser

petroleum logistics facility except in accordance with the Act and the terms

and conditionsofa valid licence issued by the Commission orits agents.

6. (1) An operator of a commonuser petroleum logistics facility shall

provide capacity that is sufficient and has geographic scope to meet in a cost

effective mannerthe needsofpetroleum businesslicensees.

(2) An operator of a common user petroleum logistics facility shall

operate and maintain the petroleum logistics facility in accordance with the

requirements of the Energy Act, Physical Planning Act, Standards Act,

Local Government Act, Environmental Management and Co-ordination Act,

Occupational Safety and Health Act, Weights and Measures Act, Traffic

Act, Customs and Excise Act and any other written law;

(3) An operator of a common user petroleum logistics facility shall

maintain its facility in a fully operational condition.

7. (1) An operator of a commonuser petroleum logistics facility shall

provide access to all petroleum business licensees who desire to use its

services on terms and conditions approved by the Commissionorits agents.

(2) Where capacity is limited an operator of a commonuser petroleum

logistics facility shall allocate capacity among petroleum businesslicensees

in proportion to market share provided that any unutilized capacity shall be

reallocated on the basis of market share.

8. An operator of a commonuser petroleum logistics facility shall not

discriminate between Users regarding access,tariffs, prices and conditions of

service.

9. An operator of a commonuser petroleum logistics facility shall only

charge the tariffs approved by the Commission orits agents.

10. (1) Subject to the right of lien of an operator of a common user

petroleum logistics facility, the ownership of the petroleum tendered for the

provisionofthe logistics services shall at all times remain vested in the User.

(2) An operator of a commonuserpetroleum logistics facility shall have

custody and be responsible for the User’s petroleum from the time of

receptioninto the facility to the timeit is delivered to the User.

11. A licensee of a commonuser petroleum logistics facility shall allow

interconnections with the facilities of another licensee, provided that the

interconnectionsare technically feasible.

12. A licensee of a commonuser petroleum logistics facility shall only

deal with other persons in possession of valid petroleum businesslicences,

permits or certificates issued by the Commissionorits agents.

13. (1) A person may lodge a complaint with the Commission if

aggrieved by discrimination regarding tariffs or terms and conditions of

service.

(2) A complaint contemplated under this Regulation shall be submitted

in the manner prescribed by the Act and these Regulations and shall be

accompanied by:

(a) Any informationin support of the complaint; and

(b) A description ofefforts made to resolve the dispute before making

the complaint to the Commission.

(3) The Commission orits agents shall determine a complaint in

any matterfalling within the ambit of the Act.

14. A person aggrieved by the decision of the Commissionorits agents

on acomplaint may appeal to the Tribunal.

15. (1) A petroleum businesslicensee wishing to access a commonuser

petroleum logistics facility shall contract with the common user petroleum

logistics facility operator in respect to the logistics services.
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(2) A contract between licensees and the operator of a common user

petroleum logistics facility shall be subject to approval by the Commission
or its agents.

16. Any person who contravenes any of the above regulations commits

an offence under Section 80(5) of the Act and shall on conviction beliable to

a fine not exceeding one million shillings or to a maximum term of

imprisonmentofone year, or both such fine and imprisonment.

KIRAITU MURUNGI,

Minister For Energy.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16648

THE ENERGY ACT,2006

(No. 12 of 2006)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 102 of the Energy

Act, 2006 the Minister for Energy makesthe following regulations:-

The Energy (Operation Of Marine Petroleum Jetties) Regulations,

2011

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Energy (Operation of Marine
Petroleum Jetties) Regulations, 2011.

2. These Regulations shall come into operation upon their publication in

the Gazette.

3. These Regulationsshall not apply to the Kenya Defence Forces.

4. In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires -

“Act” means the Energy Act, 2006;

“Commission” means the Energy Regulatory Commission.

“Crude oil’? means natural mineral oil, including condensate,

but excluding petroleum products.

“Kenya Standard” means a specification or code of practice

declared by the Council under section 9 of the Standards Act.

“Licence” means any document or instrument in writing

granted under this Act by the Commission to any person

authorizing the importation, exportation, refining, transportation,

storage, distribution and sale of petroleum.

““Licensee’’ means any person holding a licence granted by the

Commission.

“Marine petroleum jetty” means port berthing facilities for the

reception and back loading of petroleum.

“Open tendering system” means a system of competitive

bidding which applies to the importation into Kenya of crude oil

and petroleum products as prescribed by the Minister from time to

time.

“Specifications” has the meaning assigned to it in section 2 of

the Standards Act.

5. (1) A marine petroleum jetty owner or operator shall

provide facilities for the reception and back loading of petroleum

that have the capacity and scope to meet in a cost effective manner

the needs and requirements of petroleum business licensees.

(2) The owner or operator of a marine petroleum jetty shall

operate and maintain the jetty in accordance with the requirements

of the Energy Act, Physical Planning Act, Standards Act, Local

Government Act, Environmental Management and Co-ordination

Act, Occupational Safety and Health Act, Kenya Maritime

Authority Act, Merchant Shipping Act, Weights and Measures

Act, Custom and Excise Act and any other written law;

(3) A marine petroleum jetty operator licensee shall maintain

its facilities in fully operational condition.

6. A marine petroleum jetty operator shall give access to

petroleum business licensees and petroleum refining licensees on  

the basis of agreed schedules between the operator ofthe jetty and

the petroleum business licensees and petroleum refining licensees

provided that priority of access for reception of import cargo is

given to the successful bidder for the crude oil import tenders and

petroleum product import tenders under the terms and conditions

of the Open Tendering System.

7. A marine petroleum jetty operator shall not discriminate

between importers or exporters regarding access, tariffs, prices and

conditions of service.

8. (1) A person whois aggrieved by a decision oraction of the

operator of a marine petroleum jetty may lodge a complaint with

the Commissionorits agents.

(2) A complaint contemplated under this Regulation shall be

submitted in the manner prescribed by the Act and these

Regulations and shall be accompanied by:

(a) Any information in support of the complaint; and

(b) A description of efforts made to resolve the dispute before

making the complaint to the Commissionor its agents.

(3) The Commission or its agents shall determine a complaint

inany matter falling within the ambit of the Act.

(4) A person aggrieved by the decision of the Commission or

its agents on a complaint may appeal to the Tribunal.

9. (1) A marine petroleum jetty licensee may enter into

contractual arrangements with petroleum business licensees

regarding the marine petroleum jetty services.

(2) The contractual arrangements between a marine petroleum

jetty licensee and petroleum business licensees shall be subject to

the approval of the Commissionorits agents.

10. Any person who contravenes any of the above regulations

commits an offence under Section 80(5) of the Act and shall on

conviction be liable to a fine not exceeding one million shillings

or to a maximum term of imprisonmentof one year, or both.

KIRAITU MURUNGI,

Minister For Energy.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16649

THE ENERGY ACT,2006

(No. 12 of2006)

IN EXERCISEof powers conferred by Section 102 of the Energy

Act 2006, the Minister for Energy makesthe following Regulations:-

The Energy (Petroleum Information and Statistics) Regulations,

2011

1. These Regulations may be cited as the Energy (Petroleum

Information and Statistics), Regulations 2011.

2. These regulations will come into operation on the date on which

they are published in the Gazette.

3. These Regulations shall not apply to the Kenya Defence Forces.

4. In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires-

“Act” means the Energy Act

“Commission” means the Energy Regulatory Commission.

“Licence” means any document or instrument in writing granted

under this Act by the Commission to any person authorizing the

importation, exportation, refining, transportation, storage, distribution

and sale of petroleum.
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‘Licensee’? means any person holding a license granted by the

Commission.

‘Minister’? means the minister for the time being responsible for

energy.
5. A petroleum businesslicensee shall submit information required

by the Commission in the format and within the period prescribed by

the Commissionorits agents.

6. A petroleum business licensee engaged in the importation of

petroleum shall submit to the Commission or its agents the following

information:

(a) the quantity of petroleum products imported each month for

consumption in Kenya by type, country oforigin and point of entry;

(b) quantity of petroleum products sold in each month specifying the

type ofproduct sold and its consumercategory;

(ce) quantity of petroleum exported each month specifying the type of

petroleum andits destination;

(d) quantity of foreign financed transit petroleum products received and

transferred specifying the destination and exit point, and

(e) stocks of petroleum products held for consumption in Kenyaat the

end of the month by product type and the storage facility in whichit

is held.

7. A petroleum refining business licensee shall submit the following

information to the Commissionorits agents:

(a) quantity of crude oil imported during the month bytype, origin and

importer;

(6) quantity of crude oil refined during the month, the yields of

petroleum products obtained and the deliveries made;

(ce) stocks of crude oil and petroleum products at the end of the month

by type and owner;

8. A petroleum storage facility business licensee shall submit

information to the Commission or its agents relating to the opening and

closing stocks, receipts and deliveries of petroleum products by type for the
month.

9. The information required underregulations 6, 7 and 8 aboveshall be

submitted not later than the 15" day of the month following the month to
whichit relates.

10. All persons engaged in any undertaking or activity pursuant to a

licence or a permit under this Act shall, within forty eight (48) hours, notify

the Commissionorits agents in writing, in the form and manner prescribed

by the Commissionor its agents, of any accident or incident causing loss of

life, personal injury, explosion, oil spill, fire or any other accident or incident

causing significant harm or damage to the environment or property which

has arisen in Kenya or within Kenya’s Exclusive Economic Zone or Outer

Continental Shelf.

11. The Commission or its agents may require a petroleum business

licensee to submit any other information not covered under the above

categories.

12. Where the Commissionor its agents has prescribed a format for the

submission of information, the data and information specified in these

Regulations shall be submitted in such format.

13. (1) The Commission or its agents shall maintain a data base of

information and for this purpose shall keep records of the information

provided under these Regulations in such formatasit shall determine.

(2) Data maintained by the Commission or its agents shall be made

available to the public on such reasonable charges as the Commission orits

agents may determine.

(3) The Commission or its agents shall publish an annual report

including an analysis of trends and developments based on the information

drawnfrom its database and other sources.

14. The Commissionor its agents may suspend or revokethe licence of

any person who deliberately fails, refuses or neglects to submit data and  

information as required under these Regulations or who deliberately or

persistently submits false information.

15. (1) Any person who deliberately gives false information to the

Commissionor any ofits officers or agents commits an offence and shall be

liable on conviction to a fine not exceeding one million shillings or to

imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to both such fine and

imprisonment.

(2). Any person who deliberately fails, refuses or neglects to

submit data and information as required under these Regulations commits an

offence and shall be liable on conviction to a fine not exceeding one million
Kenyashillings or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to

both such fine and imprisonment.

16. The Petroleum (Amendment) Rules, 2002 are hereby revoked.

KIRAITU MURUNGI,
Ministerfor Energy.
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Appendix XII

TERMS OF REFERENCE
LEGAL DRAFTING OF REGULATIONS FOR DOWNSTREAM
PETROLEUM, ELECTRICITY TARIFFS AND REGULATORY

ACCOUNTS
Background

The Energy Regulatory Commission is established under Section 4

of the Energy Act, 2006 (the Act) as an autonomous single sector

regulator following the operationalization of the Act by the Minister

for Energy on 7th July 2007. The objects and functions of ERC as

stated in the Energy Act Section 5 include: regulating importation,

exportation, transmission, distribution, supply, and use of electrical

energy; importation, exportation, transportation, refining, storage and

sale of petroleum and petroleum products; production, distribution,

supply and use of renewable and other forms of energy, among others.

On September 1, 2008, ERC through the World Bank Credit No.

3958 KE, procured the services of Mercados and Houston &

Associates to conduct a study titled “Consulting Services to assist with

the Drafting ofRegulations, Codes, Procedures, Guidelines, Licenses

and Permits” for the energy sector. The consultant delivered the final

report which recommended a broad framework for regulations for

downstream petroleum, electricity and energy efficiency. Some

recommendations are in descriptive technical format which cannot be

issued as legal documents.

ERC wishes to procure the services of a consultant to review,

address any drafting inadequacies and/or draft in parliamentary

language to be in the form which will be ready for submission to the

Minister for Energy for gazettement.
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The Petroleum Sub Sector

1. The petroleum sub sector in Kenya is made up of the

following key institutions:

(a) The Kenya Petroleum Refineries Limited (KPRL) which has a

design capacity of about 3.2 million tones crude oil throughput
per year is currently operating at only 1.6 million tones per

year. KPRL operates as a throughput refiner for licensed
importers of crude oil who pay a refining fee. It is owned 50/50

by the Government of Kenya(GOK) (50%) and Essarof India;

(6) The Kenya Pipeline Company (KPC) which is wholly owned

by GOK ownsand operates an 800 kilometersoil pipeline from

Mombasa to Eldoret and Kisumu with intermediate storage

depots in Nairobi and Nakuru;

(c) The Kipevu Oil Storage Facility (KOSF) is owned by GOK

and managed by KPC.It is used for receipt and storage of

imported refined petroleum products before transfers into the

pipeline for upcountry destinations;

(ad) There are eight privately owned bulk storage depots in

Mombasa

(e) In Nairobithere are five bulk storage depots of which four are

private owned and one belongsto the state owned National Oil
Corporation of Kenya (NOCK);

() About 40 companies have been licensed for importation,

wholesale and exportation of petroleum products;

(g) There are more than 100 licensed independent wholesalers and

resellers; and

(h) There are approximately 1500 retail dispensing sites in the

country of various sizes out of which about 700 are owned by

the major oil companies

2. The operations of the industry are characterized by a number

of common user facilities (jetties, refinery, pipeline and depots)

facilitated by several agreements and operating procedures. All

imports of petroleum products are through an open tender system
coordinated by the Ministry of Energy.

The Electricity Sub Sector

1. The principal operatorsin the electricity sub-sectorare:-

(a) Kenya Electricity Generating Company (KenGen) which

accounts for close to 83% of the installed generation capacity

on the interconnected system, which capacity includes two

emergency power plants operated by Aggreko in Nairobi and

Eldoret under KenGen Licenses;

(6) Independent Power Producers (IPPs), including Iberafrica

Power (EA) Ltd, Tsavo Power Company Ltd, OrPower4 Inc

and Mumias Sugar Company Ltd, which account for the

balanceofthe installed generation capacity;

(c) Kenya Power and Lighting Company (KPLC), which

purchases power in bulk from KenGen and a numberof IPPs

currently in operation through PPAs approved by the

Commission;

(@) Rural Electrification Authority (REA) which is mandated to,

inter alia, develop and update the rural electrification master

plan, implement the rural electrification programme and

promote the use of renewable energy sources,

(e) Geothermal Development Company (GDC) which has been

formed in the recent past for the purpose of exploiting the

hugely untapped geothermal energy potential, and

(@) Kenya Electricity Transmission Company (Ketraco) also

formed in the recent past to develop new transmissionlines.

2. The maximum demand on the interconnected system for

most of 2008 and 2009 has been about 1,050 MW while the installed

capacity is about 1,365 MW. The system load factor is about 77%.

The main sources of power generation are hydro, thermal and

geothermal powerplants.

3. Generation from biomass, wind (probably one of the best

resources in the world lies between Marsabit and Lake Turkana) and

solar currently account for very little, their potential not withstanding.  

4. Power from the various sources is delivered to consumers

over KPLC’s transmission and distribution network. As at June 2008

the transmission network comprised 1,323 km of 220 kV and 2,085

km of 132 kV lines, and is interconnected with Uganda through a 132

kV double circuit line rated at 2 x 86 MVA. Thedistribution network

comprises 632 km of 66 kV lines, 23,573 km of 11 kV, and 12,633 km

of 33 kV. There are nine generation substations with a transformation

capacity of 1,633 MVA, forty-five transmission substations with a

capacity of 2,818 MVA andseveral distribution substations with a

capacity of 1,951 MVA. There are over 17,000 distribution

transformers with a capacity of 4,138 MVA.

5. Proportions of power demand in the four KPLC supply

regions as a percentage of the National demand are estimated at 50%

of for the Nairobi Region, 20% for Western, 20% (Coast) and 10% for

the Mt. Kenya Region.

Regulations on Downstream Petroleum

1. Prior to the enactment of the Energy Act, 2006, the

downstream petroleum sub sector was regulated under the now

repealed Petroleum Act, Cap. 116 which was enacted in 1948 with

amendments in 1972. The old act and the rules made therein proved

ineffective for proper regulation of the current operations and

structural set up of the sub sector. To address this shortcomings, and

make regulations under the new act ERC contracted the services of

Mercados — Energy Markets International S8.A. of Spain in association

with Houston & Associates of Canada and Aberdare Engineering Ltd

of Kenya (Mercados) for “consulting services to assist with the

drafting of Regulations, codes, procedures, guidelines, licenses and
permits under the Energy Act No. 12 of 2006” (the Mercadosstudy).

The consultant has delivered the final report in which they have

recommended several regulations for electricity, downstream

petroleum and energy efficiency.

Regulations on Electricity

1. Prior to the enactment of the Energy Act, 2006, the electric

powersub-sector was regulated under the now repealed Electric Power

Act, 1997. The process of developing rules and regulations under the

Electric Power Act, 1997 was not complete by the time the Act was

repealed. To advance the process of making comprehensive

regulations under the new act: ERC contracted the services of

Mercados — Energy Markets International S8.A. of Spain in association

with Houston & Associates of Canada and Aberdare Engineering Ltd

of Kenya (Mercados) for “consulting services to assist with the

drafting of Regulations, codes, procedures, guidelines, licenses and

permits under the Energy Act No. 12 of 2006” (the Mercadosstudy).

The consultant has delivered the final report with recommendationsfor

several regulations for electricity, including for the electricity tariff

code and regulatory accounts.

NEED FOR LEGAL DRAFTING OF REGULATIONS FOR

DOWNSTREAM PETROLEUM, ELECTRICITY TARIFFS AND

REGULATORY ACCOUNTS

1. The regulations recommended in the Mercados report for

downstream petroleum, electricity tariffs and regulatory

accounts are in descriptive technical format which may not be

issued immediately as legal documents. ERC wishes to bring

the existing regulations issued under the earlier and now

repealed acts under the Energy Act, 2006 and to redraft the

recommendations of the Mercadosstudy into legal documents.

ERC currently does not have adequate in-house capacity for
this legal drafting and has therefore decided to engage short

term legal consultants to help with the drafting.
2. This is critical for the sector as it will ensure that the changes

originating from the enactment of the Energy Act, 2006 are

properly anchored into law through subsidiary legislation.

Objectives ofthe Consultancy Services

1. The objective is to undertake actual legal drafting of the

recommended technical and economic regulations for downstream

petroleum, electricity tariffs and regulatory accounts. Specifically, the

Consultants are required to draft the detailed legal texts of the

recommended regulations into legal format ready for recommendation

to the Minister for Energy for approval in accordance with the Energy

Act, 2006.

Scope ofthe Consultancy Services
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1. The Consulting firm will be required to review the following

studies and documents in so far as they relate to this assignment: -

(a) The Petroleum Act, Cap 116. (now repealed) and the rules

and regulations made thereunder

(b) The Electric Power Act, Cap. 314 and Rules and Regulations

made thereunder

(c) The Electric Power Act, 1997 and Rules and Regulations

made thereunder.

(dq) The Energy Act, 2006 and any regulations made therein;

(e) The Mercados Study and the recommended regulations for

Downstream Petroleum, Electricity Tariffs and Regulatory

Accounts; and

@) Any other relevant materials for purposes of carrying out this

assignment.

2. Based on the review in paragraph 17, the Consultant will

propose a detailed work plan in order to undertake activities detailed in
the following paragraphs.

3. Review the existing rules and regulations made under the
repealed legal frameworks including: Petroleum Act, Cap 116; the

Electric Power Act, Cap. 314 and The Electric Power Act, 1997.

4. Redraft the existing rules and regulations for submission to

the Minister under the Energy Act. 2006, taking into account any

developments in technical standards, legal requirements, operating

parameters since the regulations were made and the recommendations
of the MercadosStudy.

5. More specifically; Review the petroleum section of the Final

Report of the Mercados Study and draft the detailed legal texts for the

following eleven recommended petroleum regulations into legal

format ready for recommendation to the Minister:

@ Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum Marketing

Companies;

(ii) Draft Regulations for Licensing Petrol Retail Dispensing

Sites and Companies;

(iii) Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum Refining

Companies;

(iv) Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum Open Access

Logistics Facilities and Companies.

(v) Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum and LPG Road

Tanker Transportation Companies;

(vi) Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and Procedures for

Operation of Open Access Petroleum Pipeline Systems and

Storage Distribution Facilities;

(vii) Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and Procedures for

Operation of Open Access MarineJetties and Terminals;

(viii) Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and Procedures for

Third Party Crude Oil Processing at Mombasa Refinery;

(ix) Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and Procedures for

Operation of the Open Tendering System for Importation of
Petroleum.

(x) Draft Regulations in respect of the Provision of Petroleum

Statistics and Information to the Energy Regulatory

Commission; and

6. Further; Review the electricity section of the Final Report of

the Mercados Study and draft the detailed legal texts for the following

twoelectricity regulations into legal format ready for submissionto the

Minister:

(i) Draft regulations on electricity tariffs regulation Code.

(ii) Draft regulations on Regulatory Accounts for regulated

entities

7. For purposes of determining effective completion of the

assignment and making payments ERC has allocated the following
weights to the deliverables in Interim report, Draft Final report and

Final report:

WEIGHTING OF REQUIRED OUTPUT FOR PAYMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

PURPOSES

N| Required Output wt.

o.
1 Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum 3

Marketing Companies.

2 Draft Regulations for Licensing Petrol Retail 3

Dispensing Sitesand Companies

3 Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum Refining 5

Companies

4 Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum Open 5

Access Logistics Facilities and Companies 
5 Draft Regulations for Licensing Petroleum and LPG 5

Road Tanker Transportation Companies 
6 Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and 8

Procedures for Operation of Open Access Petroleum

Pipeline Systems and Storage Distribution Facilities 
7 Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and 8

Procedures for Operation of Open Access Marine
Jetties and Terminals 

 

8 Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and 8

Procedures for Third Party Crude Oil Processing at

Mombasa Refinery

9 Draft Regulations on Principles, Rules and 4

Procedures for Operation of the Open Tendering

System for Importation of Petroleum.

 

 

 

1 Draft Regulations in respect of the Provision of 3

0 Petroleum Statistics and Information to the Energy

Regulatory Commission

1 Draft regulations on electricity tariffs regulation. 20

1

1 Draft regulations on Regulatory Accounts for 28

2 regulated entities

     TOTAL 100 

 
8. Coordinate the drafting process with the State Law Office

and Kenya Law Reform Commission to ensure the drafts meet

acceptable legal drafting standards and ensure the drafts are not in

conflict with any existing law.

59. Present the draft regulations to the Energy Regulatory

Commission.

10. Consolidate the public comments on the draft regulations.
ll. Make presentations in a stakeholders forum to discuss the

public comments with a view to coming up with agreed positions for
each draft regulation.

12. Incorporate the outcome of the stake holder’s forum into the
final legal format ready for recommendation to the Minister.

Schedule ofthe Study and Reports

1. Inception Report. Within two (2) weeks after

commencement of the assignment, the Consultant shall submit an
Inception Report to ERC. This shall include an indicative content and

format for the assignment, as well as an outline of the methodology
proposed, and a detailed work plan.

2. Monthly progress reports. The Monthly Progress Reports

shall include any anticipated variations in the agreed work plan and
reasons thereof.

3. Interim Report. Within six (6) weeks of commencement of

services, an Interim Report, comprising draft regulations ready for
publication for public comments.

4. Draft Final Report. Within eleven (19) weeks of

commencement of services, a draft final report incorporating draft
regulations in a format ready for recommendation to the Minister
incorporating the comments of the stakeholders on the interim report.

5. Final Report. Within fourteen (22) weeks of commencement
of services, a final report incorporating draft regulations in a format
ready for recommendation to the Minister incorporating the comments
on the draft final report.
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6. All reports shall be submitted in soft and three (4) hard

copies to ERC.

Workshop on Public Comments and Recommendations

1. The Consultant shall present the interim report together with

the received public comments on the published draft regulations in a

one (1) day workshop for stakeholders. The presentation can be

undertaken during the publication period. Inputs of the stakeholders at

the workshopsshall be taken into account in the subsequentreport.

Conductofthe Study

1. The total period for the assignment is expected to be four and

a half (3.5) months with an estimated requirement of 15 man-months.

The Consultant will provide all the necessary expertise and services to

enable the task to be completed within the agreed duration of the

contract, which will be signed with ERC.

2. The Consultant can however propose his own assessment for

the required period with justification, and provide a schedule with

breakdown for the various activities called for in the TOR. It is

necessary that most of the work shall be carried out in Kenya to enable

close liaison with the counterpart personnel and other mandatory

offices.

3. The Consultant will be expected to be fluent in English and

be able to work closely with counterpart staff. Documentation and

reports for this study shall be in English.

Qualification and Experience ofthe Consultingfirm

1. The following criteria shall be applied in the selection of the

Consultant(s):

(a) Experiencein legal drafting in particular involving subsidiary

legislation;

(b) Experience in the petroleum downstream operations in

Kenya.

(c) Experiencein electricity tariffs and regulatory accounts.

(a) Adequacy of responsiveness to these terms of reference

including a suitable methodology and work-plan with clearly

identified deliverables.

2. Needed qualifications for key personnelare a first degree or

higher in the field of law with additional training in legal drafting for

the Team Leader and relevant first degrees or higher for the other

experts.

3. The minimum related experiences for the experts shall be as

follows:

(a) Team Leader/Legal Expert 12 years

(6) Downstream Petroleum Operations Expert 12 years

(c) Electricity Tariffs Expert 12 years

(@) Regulatory Accounts Expert 12 years

(e) Legal Draftsman 10 years

Counterpart Personnel

1. Up to three (3) counterpart personnel, from ERC will work

alongside the Consultant throughout the duration of the study and will

assist in providing relevant information and data. These will include a

lawyer, a petroleum expert and a financial expert.

Facilities to be provided to the Consultant

1. ERC shall provide the consultant with the facilities tabulated

below:

 
Facilities to be provided to the Consultant 
a. Reports of relevanceto this study 
b. Three counterpart personnel. 
c. Ifrequired, office space with internet, telephone and   photocopying services. 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16650

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

ENVIRONMENT AND LAND CASE 55 OF 2011 (O.8.)

IN THE MATTEROF SECTION128 (1) AND IX (1) OF THE

REGISTERED

LAND ACT CAP 300 OF LAWS OF KENYA

AND

IN THE MATTER OF ORDER1 RULE 10(2) OF THE CIVIL

PROCEDURE ACT CAP 21 LAWS OF KENYA , ORDER 36 RULE

1 &2, ORDER 39 RULE 1,2 & 3 AND

ORDER 40 RULES1, 2 & 3 OF THE CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES

AND IN THE MATTER OF LAND NO. SOUTH MARAGOLI/

BUYONGA/1658/847

BETWEEN

DANIEL WAKOLO TIEGO

T/A METRO COLLEGE OF EASTERN AND SOUTHERN
AFRICA—(Plaintiff/Applicant)

‘VERSUS

GEORGE MUKIZA MUDANYA

T/A MUDASA ACADEMY—(Defendant/Respondent)

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO JOIN MY TRADING FIRM’S NAME AS

PLAINTIFF/APPLICANT

I, DANIEL WAKOLOTIEGO,a resident of Ikumba Sub- location

of Kenya do make an oath and declare as follows:

1. THAT I have thought it wise to join my firm’s name since by the

defendant’s negligence my enterprising activities have been totally

curtailed.

2. THAT since December, 2006 when I started placing my

dissemination signboards on my main gate the defendant and his

agents have always removed them.

3. THAToverfive hundred iron sheets for building temporary classes

got lost from my semi-permanent house which the defendant

demolished and one of his workers Magua usedto sleep inside.

4. THATthere is light at the end of the tunnel from The Advocates

Complaints Commission. I might get justice after all.

5. THAT I have incurred irreparable damagesis a fact of law and the

defendant should deposit to this court of equity a minimum of

Kenyashillings fifty million ( 50,000,000) to cater for my both

liquidated and unliquidated damages or as the court may deem

appropriate.

6. THAT had it not been the greed/cunningness of the defendant, I

would have now developed and grown with branches throughout

the COMESA (the Common market of Eastern and Southern
Africa) region.

7. THAT while this suit was on, I lost properties through auctioneers

at Bhavesh Centre in Nairobi where the firm’s Headquarters is

situated and loss of customers.

8. THATafter sacking my advocates and acting in person, I am now

in the incubation stage again and

Re-establishing my business

THATcosts are in the cause.

Which Application is supported by my affidavit of Daniel Wakolo
Tiego and the following overleaf .

DANIEL WAKOLO TIEGO,
MR8806120 PLAINTIFF/APPLICANT

DRAWN AND FILED BY:
DANIEL WAKOLO TIEGO,
P.O. BOX 152,
VIHIGA
To be served upon:

A.B.L. MUSIEGA & CO. ADVOCATES,

P.O. BOX 296-50300

NAIROBI.

 



4946 THE KENYA GAZETTE 30th December, 2011
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16651

THE VALUATION FOR RATING ACT

(Cap. 266)

RUNYENJES MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

REDUCTION OF RATE STRUCK

IN EXERCISEof powers conferred by section 12 of the Valuation
for Rating Act, the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Local

Government gives approval for reduction of Valuation Roll Rate
Struck for Runyenjes Municipal Council from 4% to 2% p.a.

Dated the 19th December, 2011.
L.N. NYAGA,

MR/8806006 Town Clerk.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16652

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 46942-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 160-2025 in the name and on the life of Lydia Nyaroka
Obwanga.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future

transactions.

Dated the 8th December, 2011.
J. K. MITEL,

MR/8806042 Underwriting Manager, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16653

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 46942-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 160-2024 in the name and on the life of Christine Ntinyari
Obwanga.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future

transactions.

Dated the 8th December, 2011.
J. K. MITEL,

MR/8806042 Underwriting Manager, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16654

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 46942-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 20084225 in the name and on the life of David Kimutai
Negetich.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numberedpolicy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future
transactions.

Dated the 8th December, 2011.
J. K. MITEL,

MR/8806042 Underwriting Manager, Life.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16655

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 46942-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 160-579 in the name and on the life of Patel Bipin
Chagnabhai.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future
transactions.

Dated the 8th December, 2011.
J. K. MITEL,

MR/8806042 Underwriting Manager, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16656

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 46942-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 160-580 in the name and on the life ofPatel Sapna Bharti.

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the
above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days
from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future
transactions.

Dated the 8th December, 2011.
J. K. MITEL,

MR/8806042 Underwriting Manager, Life.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16657

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICIES

Policy Nos. (1) 3551479, (2) 3551480 and (3) 355148] in the name
and on the lives of (1) Alpa Chandula Shah, (2) Ketan Shah and (3)
Mandrick Chandulal Shah, respectively.

APPLICATIONhaving been made to this company onthe loss of

the above numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all
future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16658

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICIES

Policy Nos. (1) 4136669, (2) 4136670 and (3) 4136668 in the name
and on the lives of (1) Nilesh Kumar Shah, (2) Mehul Lalji Shah and
(3) Suresh Chandra Shah, respectively.

APPLICATIONhaving been made to this company onthe loss of

the above numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty 30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all
future transactions.

ANNEKASILI,
MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16659

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 3594426 in the name and on the life Charles Heimsleys
Orina.

APPLICATION having been madeto this company onthe loss of
the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all
future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16660

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 3554853 in the name andon the life John Mungai Kariuki.

APPLICATION having been madeto this company onthe loss of
the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all
future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16661

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 3595207 in the name andonthelife Billy Litunya Aseka.

APPLICATION having been made to this company onthe loss of

the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all
future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16662

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 6965675 in the name andon the life Diana Mei Ateka

APPLICATION having been madeto this company onthe loss of

the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all

future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16663

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 3582521 in the name and on the life Zaddock Madiri
Svongoh.

APPLICATIONhaving been made to this company onthe loss of

the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all

future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16664

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 6971271 in the name and on the life Eucabeth Kemunto
Kimaiga.

APPLICATIONhaving been made to this company onthe loss of
the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all

future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16665

CFC LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30364-00100, Nairobi

LOSsOF POLICY

Policy No. 8115483 in the name and on the life Ruth Mweru Miringu

APPLICATIONhaving been made to this company onthe loss of

the above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and
shall be used as the only valid documents by the company for all

future transactions.

Dated the 21st December, 2011.
ANNEKASILI,

MR/8806135 Manager, Customer Service, Life.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16666

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30376-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 183052/1 in the name ofLydia Mumbi Njuguna.

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which
will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.
8.0. ANGIRA,

MR8806035 Life Operations Officer, Life Department.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16667

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30376-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 188126/4 in the name ofFelex Kipchoge Langat.

APPLICATIONhas been made to this company for the issue of
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which
will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the 24th November, 2011.
8.0. ANGIRA,

Life Operations Officer,
MR8806035 Life Department.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16668

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. SM1412062 in the name ofMwebi Robert Bisonga, ofP.O.
Box 209, Keroka.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person
in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest
therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered
post with the company, failing any such communication certified
copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts
will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806023 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16669

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. LC3223531 in the name ofJacinta Lipeya Akatsa, ofP.O.

Box 21283, Nairobi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest

therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered

post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts

will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806023 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16670

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. L£3241315 in the name ofMuhoya Sarah Muguru, ofP.O.

Box 69418, Nairobi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest

therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered

post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts
will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806023 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16671

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. SM1429074 in the name ofKamau Anthony Mwangi and

Mwangi Alice Wamaitha, ofP.O. Box 7230, Nakuru.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest

therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered

post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts

will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806023 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16672

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. LL3245901 in the name ofNdirangu Martin Ruhiu, ofP.O.

Box 61403, Nairobi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest

therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered

post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts

will be issued.

Dated the 6th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806023 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16673

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. SM1409467 in the name of Geoffrey Karugu, ofP.O. Box
43844-00100, Nairobi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person
in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest
therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered
post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts
will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.
M. G. SABALA,

MR8806024 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 16674

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. LF3241316 in the name of Nagtia Nicholas Muhova, of

P.O. Box 69418, Nairobi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person
in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest

therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered
post with the company, failing any such communication certified
copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts
will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806024 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16675

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. SM1420063 in the name of Wawira Flossy Monica, ofP.O.
Box 93, Ishiara.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person
in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest
therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered
post with the company, failing any such communication certified

copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts
will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806024 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16676

MADISON INSURANCE

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. LE3211392 in the name of Musuku George Mirikau, of
P.O. Box 10, Magadi.

NOTICEis given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person
in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest
therein should be communicated within thirty days (30) by registered

post with the company, failing any such communication certified
copies of the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts
will be issued.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

M. G. SABALA,
MR8806024 Head of Underwriting and Claims, Life Business.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 16677

INSURANCE COMPANY OF EAST AFRICA LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 46143-00100, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 020/CEA/011032 in the name and on the life ofAnjeleus
Bosire Anyoka.

NOTICE having been given of the loss of the above numbered

policy, a duplicate will be issued and surrender benefits paid unless an
objection is filed with the undersigned within thirty (30) days from the
date of publicationof this notice.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

R. O. OYARE,

Manager,

MR8585542 Ordinary Life and Branches Department.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16678

CORPORATE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 34172, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No, CL/12/5116 in the name ofMonica Akinyi Otiende.

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which

will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the 16th December, 2011.

JOAN NJUKI,
MR8806005 Life Department.  

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 16679

PIONEER ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 20333-00200, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 3103 in the name and on the life of Kanchanbhai

Dahyabhai Patel.

REPORThas been made to this company on the loss of the above-

numbered policy. Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the

contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days from the

date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, and shall be used as

the only valid document by the company for all future transactions.

Dated the 20th December, 2011.

 

TIMOTHY MUTUA,

MR8806116 Life Manager.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16680

MUNUNGALIMITED

CLOSURE OF PRIVATE ROADS

NOTICE is given that all private roads on the property of

Mununga Limited, comprising L. R. 3777/213 situated in North East

of Gilgil Township, Naivasha District, will be closed to the public for

the whole of Wednesday, 28th December, 2011.

Dated the 9th December, 2011.

RAFFMAN DHANJI ELMS & VIRDEE,

MR8585531 Advocatesfor Mununga Limited.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16681

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 21st May, 2011, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
Presentation No. 1692, in Volume D1, Folio 184/4225, File No.

MMxXI, by me, Vera Kereka Riitho, formerly known as Vera Mukora

Kereka Malongo, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned

the use of my former name Vera Mukora Kereka Malongo, and inlieu

thereof assumed and adopted the name Vera Kereka Riitho, for all

purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to

designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Vera Kereka

Riitho only.

NJOROGE REGERU & COMPANY,

Advocatesfor Vera Kereka Riitho,

MR8247291 Jjormerly known as Vera Mukora Kereka Malongo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.16682

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 21st December, 2010,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
as Presentation No. 2875, in Volume DI, Folio 233/4887, File No.

MMxXI, by my client, Judy Wambui Kamonde, of P.O. Box 8437—

00300, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Judy

Wambui Kabucho, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned

the use of her former name Judy Wambui Kabucho,andin lieu thereof

assumed and adopted the name Judy Wambui Kamonde, for all

purposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to

designate, describe and address her by her assumed name Judy

Wambui Kamondeonly.

Dated the 20th December, 2011.

G. KAMONDE,

Advocates Judy Wambui Kamonde,

MR8806037 formerly known as Judy Wambui Kabucho.
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NOW _ON SALE

ECONOMIC SURVEY,2011

Price: KSh. 1,000
 

THE FINANCEBILL, 2011

Price: KSh. 130

2011/2012
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2012

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 1,400

VOL.I

Price: KSh. 1,200

VOL.TI
Price: KSh. 1,100

 

 

2011/2012
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR YEAR ENDING
30TH JUNE, 2012

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 1,100

VOL.I
Price: KSh. 1,100
 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS

DUE to frequent increase of prices of raw materials,
the Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise
Bookswith effect from 12th January, 2009, in order to

continue serving you better.

Manila Covers MG. Covers

32 pages KSh. 7.00 32 pages KSh. 6.00
48 pages KSh. 9.00 48 pages KSh. 8.00
64 pages KSh. 11.00 64 pages KSh. 10.00
80 pages KSh. 13.00 80 pages KSh. 12.00
96 pages KSh. 16.00 96 pages KSh. 15.00
120 pages KSh. 17.00 120 pages KSh. 16.00
200 pages KSh. 27.00 200 pages KSh. 25.00

A4 Size—Manila Covers only

A4—200 pages KSh. 52.00
A4—120 pages KSh. 35.00
A4—96__ pages KSh. 32.00
A4—80 pages KSh. 25.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality
paper. For further information, contact: The Government
Printer, P.O. Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel.
317840/4 1/57/86/87.  

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS TO
THE KENYA GAZETTE

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement,etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains Notices of a general nature which do not

affect legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government
Printer directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are

issued by the Central Government. Because of this, they must be

submitted to the Government Printer through the office of the

Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the

National Assembly.

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an

A4 sheet no matter how small the Notice is, each page being numbered and

should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and

contain noalterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the name

of the signatory in capital letters.

(ii) Dates must be correct and filled in where necessary.

(iii) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to Notices and

references to legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised
Edition of the Laws of Kenya.

EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D—

Kenya Gazette

“D 34, (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the

Government Printer not later than 9 am. on Friday of the week before

publication is desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications

received after that hour until the next subsequentissue of the Gazette.

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the

cost of advertisinginit.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested

that persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such

copy is complete in every respect.

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 9th August, 2005, subscription and advertisement fee for

the Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES:

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya).....

Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya).....

Annual Subscription (Overseas) 0.0... ceseeseeeeeseeeeeees

Half-year Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) .

Half-year Subscription (including postage in Kenya)..

Half-year Subscription (Overseas) .......eeeeeeesereeeees

 

 
 
 

   
  

 
 
 
 

Single copy without supplements ..0.0...... eeeseseeeeeeeeeeesereneneererereeee 50 00

GAZETTED SUPPLEMENT CHARGES—PER COPY: Postage in

EA

KSh. cts.

Up to 2 pages 40 00

Up to 4 pages 40 00

Up to 8 pages 40 00

Up to 12 pages 40 00

Up to 16 pages.. 40 00

Up to 20 pages.. 95 00

Up to 24 pages.. 95 00

Up to 32 pages...... 95 00

Upto 36 pages...... depending

Up to 40 pages...... . on weight

Each additional 4 pages or part thereof...eee 14 00

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh. cts.

Full page 21,880 00

Full single column 10,940 00

Three-quarter column 8,205 00

Half column 5,470 00

Quarter columnorless 2,735 00 

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payment by bankers cheques,

Postal orders or money orders drawn in favour of “The Government Printer,

Nairobi”

Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges

are paid in advance.

A. G. RUKARIA,
GovernmentPrinter.


